REPORT ON PUBLICATIONS

AND OTHER SCHOLARLY ACHIEVEMENTS 2021

Contributing Editors

Jen Mahama Graduate Assistant

Catherine Chan
Office of Research and Sponsored Programs
Executive Director

Table of Contents

Admissions	4
Advising, Retention, & Career Center	4
Accounting and Finance	5
American Indian Studies	5
Art and Design	5
Biology	6
Business Communication	6
Chemistry and Biochemistry	7
Communication and Journalism	9
Communication Sciences and Disorders	10
Computer Science	14
Counseling Services	15
Criminal Justice	15
Economics	16
Education for Equity and Justice	18
English	19
Geography and Anthropology	25
Geology	27
Health Care Administration	28
History	28
Honors Program	28
Information Systems	29
Institute for Health Sciences	29
Kinesiology	29
Languages	30
Management & Marketing	34
Materials Science & Biomedical Engineering	35
Mathematics	36
McIntyre Library	38
McNair Program	39
Music and Theatre Arts	39
Nursing	40
Office of Research and Sponsored Programs	42
Philosophy and Religious Studies	43

Physics and Astronomy	43
Political Science	43
Psychology	45
Public Health and Environmental Studies	46
Social Work	47
Sociology	47
Special Education and Inclusive Practices	47
Women's, Gender, and Sexuality Studies	47
Index	48

Admissions

External Awards

Stackhouse, Sarah. Awarded Northeast Wisconsin Technical College's Recent Soaring Alumni of the Year Award for 2021.

Advising, Retention, & Career Center

Publications

See, Patti. "A Dock Named 'Virgie." *Eau Claire Leader-Telegram*. Jun 20, 2021. https://www.leadertelegram.com/news/local/a-dock-named-virgie/article_22ed5c07-4811-5575-9202-d3226dc205b1.html

See, Patti. "Coming Home." *Eau Claire Leader-Telegram*. Nov 12, 2021. https://www.leadertelegram.com/news/front-page/coming-home/article_71861c4d-4e40-553b-9168-51be7710fd84.html

See, Patti. "For All the Handy Men I've Loved." *Eau Claire Leader-Telegram.* Feb 12, 2021. <a href="https://www.leadertelegram.com/news/front-page/for-all-the-handy-men-ive-loved/article_d91b8fb0-cfdf-5721-ba9f-922b926512e1.html?fbclid=IwAR2QWI9rGJt85_dkjztUbC5A8IBIw44ZHQJFCmPLUD9X6RqHAY47xaRI8Ws

See, Patti. "Groundhog Wars." *Eau Claire Leader-Telegram*. Mar 5, 2021. https://www.leadertelegram.com/news/front-page/groundhog-wars/article_3b050761-30ee-54da-ad0a-b85f6b63a0e1.html

See, Patti. "Is This Land Made for You and Me?" *Eau Claire Leader-Telegram*. Mar 6, 2021. https://www.leadertelegram.com/news/local/is-this-land-made-for-you-and-me/article_4ca0bef7-70af-53cb-9505-0daf2fa622d9.html

See, Patti. "Lost and Found on Lake Hallie." *Eau Claire Leader-Telegram.* Sep 10, 2021. https://www.leadertelegram.com/news/front-page/lost-and-found-in-lake-hallie/article_2357b1c8-6877-50d1-badd-146734a4fa6d.html

See, Patti. "My Songs of Remembrance." *Eau Claire Leader-Telegram.* May 27, 2021. https://www.leadertelegram.com/news/local/my-songs-of-remembrance/article_713d767f-73ee-54e4-9f1d-45ef704d4bd7.html

See, Patti. "Southside Rules." *Eau Claire Leader-Telegram*. Oct 1, 2021. https://www.leadertelegram.com/news/front-page/southside-rules/article_f14e7cee-596a-5393-931d-17fcf30c0229.html

See, Patti. "So What If We Are Our Parents." *Eau Claire Leader-Telegram*. Aug 20, 2021. https://www.leadertelegram.com/news/front-page/so-what-if-we-are-our-parents/article_5b0a09af-1069-5d78-b804-34f885342299.html

See, Patti. "The Stories This Table Could Tell." *Eau Claire Leader-Telegram*. Aug 3, 2021. https://www.leadertelegram.com/news/front-page/sawdust-stories-the-stories-this-table-could-tell/article 5b15fe41-a16a-5757-9d1a-3ddcd391c0c5.html

See, Patti. "Train Plans Stir Nostalgia for Good Ol' Days." *Volume One*. May 20, 2021. https://volumeone.org/articles/2021/05/20/276585-column-new-train-line-brings-nostalgia-for-good

See, Patti. "Witness to History." *Eau Claire Leader-Telegram*. Apr 18, 2021. https://www.leadertelegram.com/news/front-page/witness-to-history/article_8d53b0b9-0676-5d6a-977d-4bbea88e5150.html

Accounting and Finance

Publications

Hwang, Hyoseok (David). "Changes in Trading Behavior of Analyst-Affiliated Institutions: The Impact of the Global Analyst Research Settlement." *Financial Markets, Institutions, & Instruments*, 30 (3), 65-83. Apr 24, 2021.

Conference Presentation

Zhang, Jidong. "How Does Accounting Cloud Services Providers Perceive the Risks? Risk Assessment Modeling and Empirical Evidence." 2021 American Accounting Association (AAA) Joint Midyear Meeting of the AIS and SET Sections. Virtual. 2021.

American Indian Studies

Publications

Barker, Debra. "The Aesthetics of Justice and Redress in the Plague of Doves." Chapter in book, <u>Louise Erdrich's Justice Trilogy: Cultural and Critical Contexts</u>. Eds. Connie A. Jacobs & Nancy J. Peterson. Michigan State University Press. East Lansing, MI. Oct 2021. https://msupress.org/9781611864038/louise-erdrichs-justice-trilogy/

Art and Design

Publications

Gannon, Ned. "Ice Island" Illustration. Cricket Magazine. Nov/Dec 2021.

Marie, Cedar. "Evolving States: Michael Elizondo Jr. and the Reemergence of the Bacone College School of Indian Art" First American Art Magazine, 30. Apr-Jun 2021. https://firstamericanartmagazine.com/faam-no-30-spring-2021/

Biology

Publications

Gingerich, Derek. "Structure, Function, and Evolution of E3 Ligases and Targets." *Frontiers in Plant Science*. 12:76728. 2021. https://www.frontiersin.org/articles/10.3389/fpls.2021.767281/full

Hau, *Nathan*; **Anderson**, **Julie**; Dexter, Donn (Mayo Clinic Health System). "Mural Collaboration Aims to Heal Community." *WMJ*, 120(2), 88-89. Jul 2021. https://wmjonline.org/120no2/hau/

McKnight, Karl (St. Lawrence University); **Rohrer, Joseph**; McKnight, Kirsten; McKnight, Kent. <u>Peterson Field Guide to Mushrooms of North America, Second Edition</u>. Boston, MA: Mariner Books, Jan 5, 2021. https://www.amazon.com/Peterson-Mushrooms-America-Second-Guides/dp/0544236114

Mitchell, Nora & Whitney, Kenneth D. "Limited Evidence for a Positive Relationship between Hybridization and Diversification across Seed Plant Families." *Evolution*, 75(8), 1966-1982. Aug 2021. https://doi.org/10.1111/evo.14291

Mitchell, Nora; Chamberlain, Scott A.; Whitney, Kenneth D. "Proximity to Crop Relatives Determines Some Patterns of Natural Selection in a Wild Sunflower." *Evolutionary Applications*, 14(5), 1328-1342. Feb 1, 2021. https://doi.org/10.1111/eva.13201

Owens, Gary L.; Todesco, Marco; Bercovich, Natalia; Légaré, Jean-Sébastien; **Mitchell, Nora**; Whitney, Kenneth D.; Rieseberg, Loren H. "Standing Variation Rather than Recent Adaptive Introgression Probably Underlies Differentiation of the Texanus Subspecies of <u>Helianthus annuus</u>." Molecular Ecology, 30 (23), 6229-6245. Dec 2021. https://doi.org/10.1111/mec.16008

Conference Presentation

Duerst, Bob. "Providing Alternative Access to Course Content: Bypassing Two Factor Authentication." 2021 Human Anatomy and Physiology Conference. Virtual. May 23-26, 2021.

Invited Lectures

Wentz. Lauren. "Loons in the Night." Hunt Hill Audubon Sanctuary's "Birds and Beer" lecture series. Jun 2021.

Other

Wentz, Lauren. Led the Wisconsin Solid Waste Combustor Operator annual training in collaboration with the Barron County Waste-to-Energy Facility, Jun 7-11, 2021.

Business Communication

Publications

Leasum Orwig, Marcy. "Electrifying Transparency: The Role of Open Communication in Board Meetings" *International Journal of Instructional Cases*. Vol 5, 2021. http://www.ijicases.com/search/electrifying-transparency-case/

Munos, Jordan; *Lowney, Diego*.; **Phillips, James A.** "Structural and Energetic Properties of OC–BX₃ Complexes: Unrealized Potential for Bond-Stretch Isomerism" *Phys. Chem. Chem. Phys.* 23, 14678. 2021.

Ploeger-Lyons, Nici & Bisel, Ryan (University of Oklahoma). "Confronting Idea Stealers in the Workplace: The Unfortunate Moral Credentialing Granted to Power Holders." *International Journal of Business Communication*. Oct 2021. https://doi.org/10.1177/23294884211047994

Ploeger-Lyons, Nici & Butler, Jennifer (University of Wisconsin-La Crosse). "Pervasive Sexual Harassment at McDonald's: A Timeline of Struggles to 'Do the Right Thing." *International Journal of Instructional Cases*, Vol 5, 2021. http://www.ijicases.com/search/pervasive_sexism_case/

Conference Presentation

Phillips, James A. & *Munoz, Jordan*. "A Computational and Experimental Examination of the Structural and Energetic Properties of OC–BX3 Complexes." Poster: *National Conference on Undergraduate Research* (virtual), Apr 2021.

Phillips, James A. & *Kappel, Keisha*. "Designing Ge-N Donor Acceptor Complexes That Change Structure in Solid-State or in Solution." Poster: *National Conference on Undergraduate Research* (virtual), Apr,2021.

Ploeger-Lyons, Nici & Bisel, Ryan (University of Oklahoma). "Confronting Idea Stealers in the Workplace: The Unfortunate Moral Credentialing Granted to Power Holders." National Communication Association convention. Seattle, Washington. Nov 2021.

Chemistry and Biochemistry

Publications

Brock, William H. & **Lewis, David E**. "A Different Kind of Nierenstein Reaction. The Chemical Society's Mistreatment of Maximilian Nierenstein." *Annals of Science*. 78(2), 221-245. Apr 2021. https://doi.org/10.1080/00033790.2021.1917657

Butterworth, Brian J.; Cleary, Patricia; et. al.

https://journals.ametsoc.org/view/journals/bams/102/2/BAMS-D-19-0346.1.xml "Connecting Land-Atmosphere Interactions to Surface Heterogeneity in CHEESEHEAD 2019" *Bulletin of the American Meteorological Society*. 102 (2). E421-E445. Mar 2, 2021. https://doi.org/10.1175/BAMS-D-19-0346.1

Doak, Austin; **Cleary, Patricia**; et. al.. "Characterization of Ground-Based Atmospheric Pollution and Meteorology Sampling Stations during the Lake Michigan Ozone Study 2017" *Journal of Air and Waste Managers Association*. 71(7), 866-889. Apr 27, 2021. doi.org/10.1080/10962247.2021.1900000

Lewis, David E. "Aleksei Yevgen'evich Chichibabin (1871–1945) and Pyridine Chemistry." *Thieme Chemistry*. 2021. https://www.thieme.de/en/thieme-chemistry/synform-aleksei-yevgenevich-chichibabin-and-pyridine-chemistry-164035.htm

Lewis, David E. "Arthur Rudolph Hantzsch (1857–1935) and the Synthesis of Nitrogen Heterocycles." *Thieme Chemistry.* 2021.

 $\frac{https://www.thieme.de/statics/dokumente/thieme/final/en/dokumente/tw_chemistry/CFZ-Synform-Hantzsch-NRBio.pdf$

Lewis, David E. "Early Physical Organic Chemistry: Nikolai Aleksandrovich Menshutkin (1842-1907) and Reaction Velocities." *Chemistry European Journal*. Oct 13, 2021. https://doi.org/10.1002/chem.202101823

Stanier, Charles; **Cleary, Patricia**; et. al. "Overview of the Lake Michigan Ozone Study 2017." *Bulletin of the American Meteorological Society*. E2207-E2205. Dec 1, 2021. doi.org/10.1175/BAMS-D-20-0061.1

Vermeuel, Michael; **Cleary, Patricia**; Desai, Ankur; Bertram, Timothy. "Simultaneous measurements of O3 and HCOOH vertical fluxes indicate that rapid in-canopy terpene chemistry drives O3 deposition in mixed temperate forests." *Geophysical Research Letters*. 48 (3). Feb 16 2021. doi.org/10.1029/2020GL090996

Conference Presentation

Lewis, David E. "Barriers In Chemistry, Part I: African-American Chemists." Great Lakes Regional Meeting of the American Chemical Society. Virtual. Jun 2021.

Lewis, David E. "Barriers in Chemistry, Part II: Gender and Religion as Hurdles to Advancement." Great Lakes Regional Meeting of the American Chemical Society. Virtual. Jun 2021.

Lewis, David E. "Correcting the Historical Record: An Australian American in Russia." Pacifichem 2021, The International Chemical Congress of Pacific Basis Societies. Dec 2021.

Lewis, David E.; **Gerlach, Deidra**; *Austin, Madelyn*; Huther, Holly A. (UWEC 2020 alumni); Pollock, Alicia A. (UWEC 2020 alumni). "Derivatives of the Fluorescent N-alkyl-4-alkylamino-1,8-naphthalimides: Synthetic and Structural Studies." Great Lakes Regional Meeting of the American Chemical Society. Virtual. Jun 2021.

Lewis, David E. "Disability is Not Disqualification: Nikolai Matveevich Kizhner and the Wolff-Kishner Reduction." Great Lakes Regional Meeting of the American Chemical Society. Virtual. Jun 2021.

Lewis, David E. "Elevating the Diversity and Inclusion in Chemistry." Great Lakes Regional Meeting of the American Chemical Society. Virtual. Jun 2021.

Lewis, David E. & *Gawlitta, Megan L*. "Female, Russian, Jewish, Successful. Irma Goldberg (1871-1939+) and Her Eponymous Reaction." Great Lakes Regional Meeting of the American Chemical Society. Virtual. Jun 2021.

Lewis, David E. "He Didn't Just Quaternize Amines: The Career of Nikolai Aleksandrovich Menshutkin." Great Lakes Regional Meeting of the American Chemical Society. Virtual. Jun 2021.

Lewis, David E. "Nikolai Aleksandrovich Menshutkin (1834-1907): Physical Organic Chemistry Four Decades before Hughes and Ingold." Spring National Meeting of the American Chemical Society. Virtual. Apr 6, 2021.

Lewis, David E. "Ten Years on: How a Springer Brief Led to a Decade of Russian Conferences." Spring National Meeting of the American Chemical Society. Virtual. Apr 6, 2021.

Invited Lectures

Cleary, Patricia; *Kies, Ben*; *Voon, Aidan*; et. al.. "A Multi-UAS-Platform Approach to Evaluating Lake Breeze Impact on Shoreline Ozone during WiscoDISCO-21." AGU Fall Meeting, New Orleans, LA. Dec 13, 2021. https://agu.confex.com/agu/fm21/meetingapp.cgi/Paper/806139

Lewis, David E. "A Hatred That Still Haunts Undergraduate Organic Chemistry 150 Years Later." Lehigh Valley Section of the American Chemical Society Virtual Meeting. Feb 18, 2021.

Communication and Journalism

Publications

Jang, Won Yong; Frederick, Edward (UW-Whitewater); Jamelske, Eric; Lee, Wontae (Korea Information Society Development Institute); Kim, Youngju (Korea Press Foundation). "A Comparative Analysis of American and Chinese News Media Coverage of Climate Change Issues over the Period 2007–2015." Chapter in book, The Palgrave Handbook of International Communication and Sustainable Development. Eds. Yusha'u, M.J. & Servaes, J. 507–532. Palgrave Macmillan. London, England. Aug 2021. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-69770-9_22

Ridge, Alice (Emeritus) & Ridge, John (Emeritus). A Good Road From Plymouth Rock to Puget Sound, A Modern Guide to Driving the Historic Yellowstone Trail, 1912-1930. Yellowstone Trail Publishers. Altoona, Wisconsin. Jul 2021. https://www.paypal.com/instantcommerce/checkout/QMD7RD2H9TPYW

Tschida, David. "Rendezvous with History: Grand Portage National Monument and Minnesota's North Shore." In <u>Public Memory, Race, and Heritage Tourism of Early America</u>. Eds. Rex, C& Watson, S.E. Routledge. London, England. Oct 21, 2021. https://www.routledge.com/Public-Memory-Race-and-Heritage-Tourism-of-Early-America/Rex-Watson/p/book/9780367609986

Conference Presentation

Dimick, Emma; *Hugunin, Angela*; *Misorski, Olivia*; *Worner, Ben*; Jamelske, Eric; Boulter, James; Knutson, Kristine. "Emotionality in Climate Change Commentary." National Council for Undergraduate Research Conference. Virtual. Apr 12-14, 2021.

Dimick, Emma; *Hugunin, Angela*; *Misorski, Olivia*; *Worner, Ben*; Jamelske, Eric; Boulter, James; Knutson, Kristine. "Emotionality in Climate Change Commentary." UW System Undergraduate Research and Scholarly Creative Activity. Virtual. Apr 28, 2021.

Jang, Won Yong; Frederick, Edward (UW-Whitewater); **Jamelske, Eric**; Lee, Wontae (Korea Information Society Development Institute); Kim, Youngju (Korea Press Foundation). "A Comparative Analysis of American and Chinese News Media Coverage of Climate Change Issues over the Period 2007–2015." Midwest Association for Public Opinion Research. Chicago, IL. Nov 19-20, 2021.

Hart-Brinson, Peter. "Temporality, Valence, and Metaphor in the Imagination of Possible Futures: Imagining Society after Same-Sex Marriage" and "Eau Claire Longitudinal Student Survey: Institutionalizing High-Impact Experiential Learning in Sociological Research Methods." American Sociological Association Annual Meeting. Virtual. Aug 6-10, 2021.

Tschida, David. "Pollinator Friendly Yards (and Gardens): Rhetorical Strategies for Pollinator Appreciation and Protection in an Online Community." International Environmental Communication Association's (IECA) Conference. Virtual. Jun 21-24, 2021.

Communication Sciences and Disorders

Publications

Blake, Margaret Lehman (University of Houston) & **Hoepner**, **Jerry**. Clinical Neuroscience for Communication Disorders: Neuroanatomy and Neurophysiology. Plural Publishing Inc. San Diego, CA. Dec 1, 2021. https://www.pluralpublishing.com/publications/clinical-neuroscience-for-communication-disorders-neuroanatomy-and-neurophysiology

Clark, Charlotte; Arrington, Laura; Percle, Amanda; Nelson, Ryan; Damico, Holly; Weil, Christine; Damico, Jack. "Applying EMMA to Shared Reading in School Settings to Child with Special Needs." Chapter in Book, Understanding Literacy Using Eye Movement Miscue Analysis in a Global World. Ed. Kim, K., Martens, P. & Liwanag, M. DIO Press Incorporated. 2021.

Jackson, Eric (New York University); Wijeakumar, S. (University of Nottingham); Beal, Deryk (University of Toronto; **Brown, Bryan**; Zebrowski, Patricia (University of Iowa); Spencer, John. "Speech Planning and Execution in Children Who Stutter: Preliminary Findings From a fNIRS Investigation." *Journal of Clinical Neuroscience*, 91, 32-42. 2021.

Hoepner, Jerry; **Sather, Tom**; *Homolka, Terah*, & Clark, Mary Beth (Mayo Clinic Health Systems). "Immersion Learning at an Aphasia Camp: Analyzing Student Video Reflections. International Journal of Speech-Language Pathology. Jan 27. 2021. https://doi.org/10.1080/17549507.2020.1844294

Hoepner, **Jerry**; *Sievert*, *Alexis*; and *Guenther*, *Kaitlin*. "Joint Video Self-Modeling for Persons with Traumatic Brain Injuries and Their Partners: A Case Series." I*CCDC special issue of American Journal*

of Speech-Language Pathology, 30(2S), 863-882. Mar 30, 2021. https://doi.org/10.1044/2021_ajslp-20-00074

Hoepner, Jerry & Togher, Leanne. "Living with Cognitive Communication Disorders." In <u>Aphasia and Related Neurogenic Communication Disorders, Third Edition</u>. Eds. Papathanasiou, I. & Coppens, P. Jones & Bartlett Learning. Burlington, MA. Jun 3, 2021. https://publish.jblearning.com/index.php?mod=jbbrowse&act=book_details&id=1522

King, Thomas Wayne (Emeritus). "Stereognosis: Our Essential Sense that Seems to Get No Respect." Rice Lake Brain Injury Support Group Newsletter. Sep 2021.

Kovacs, Thomas." A Survey of American Speech-Language Pathologists' Perspectives on Augmentative and Alternative Communication Assessment and Intervention Across Language Domains." *American Journal of Speech-Language Pathology*, 18. May 2021. https://doi.org/10.1044/2020_AJSLP-20-00224

Sather, Tom & Howe, T. "The Role of the Environment: Supporting Language, Communication, and Participation." Chapter in book, <u>Neurogenic Communication Disorders and the Life Participation Approach: The Social Imperative in Supporting Individuals and Families.</u> Eds. Audrey L. Holland & Roberta J. Elman. Plural Publishing, Inc. San Diego, CA. 2021. https://www.pluralpublishing.com/publications/neurogenic-communication-disorders-and-the-life-participation-approach-the-social-imperative-in-supporting-individuals-and-famil

Zigler, Erin; **Grelson, Sophie**, & **Hoepner, Jerry**. "Exploring the Role of Mindsets in a Freshman-Sophomore Level Undergraduate Research Course." *Teaching and Learning in Communication Sciences and Disorders*, 5(1), Article 2, 1-18. Feb 2021. https://doi.org/10.30707/TLCSD5.1.1624982519.527792

Conference Presentations

<u>Anderson, Brooke</u>; *Tullar, Faith*; Sather, Tom; Mayne, Leslie. "A Multi-Sourced Evaluation of Graduate Student Twitter Perceptions and Usage in an Aphasia Course." American Speech-Language-Hearing Association Annual Convention. Washington, DC. Nov 15-22, 2021.

Arrington, Laura; Clark, Charlotte; Damico, Holly; Damico, Jack; Franzack, J; Hung, Y; Kim, K; Liwanag, M; Nelson, Ryan; Percle, Amanda; Porter, H; Tucker, S; Weil, C. "Understanding Literacy Using Eye Movement Miscue Analysis in a Global World." Presentation at the Literacies and Languages for All Virtual Institute of the National Council of Teachers of English. Jul 2021.

Boberg, Ann; Lagunas, Meg; Larson, Gunnar; Sather, Tom. "Lessons Learned from Our Initial Year of the Aphasia Simulated Patient Lab." American Speech-Language-Hearing Association Annual Convention. Washington, DC. Nov 15-22, 2021.

 $\frac{https://eventscribe.net/2021/ASHAVirtualLibrary/fsPopup.asp?efp=T0RWWkxHT1QxNTUyOQ\&PresentationID=950631\&rnd=0.3555775\&mode=presinfo$

Cauthorn, A.; Ellis, C.; Hambridge, T.; **Sather, Tom**; Walker, J. (2021). "Tele-Practice for People with Aphasia." Invited panelist. Aphasia Access Leadership Summit. Virtual. 2021.

Hansen, Breanna; *Schmidt, Amanda*; **Sather, Tom.** "Using Google Maps to Support Language, Participation, and Identity in Online Aphasia Groups." Poster presentation at the Aphasia Access Leadership Summit. Virtual. 2021.

Hoepner, Jerry & Sather, Tom. "Embedding LPAA into the Undergraduate and Graduate Course Curricula." Poster presentation at the Aphasia Access Leadership Summit. Virtual. 2021.

Hoepner, Jerry. "Motivational Interviewing for Speech-Language Pathologists: Eliciting Our Clients' Own Solutions." Idaho State Speech-Language Hearing Convention. Boise, ID. Sep 2021.

Hoepner, Jerry; <u>Laudenbach, Emily</u>; <u>Schmidt, Amanda</u>. "Peers Helping Peers: Group Training in Motivational Interviewing for Persons with Brain Injuries." International Symposium for Cognitive Communication Disorders. Manchester, UK. 2021.

Hoepner, Jerry. "Person-Centered Interventions for Persons with TBI: Balancing Self-Regulatory Approaches with Individualized Goal Attainment." Idaho State Speech-Language Hearing Convention. Boise, ID. Sep 2021.

Keyes, Carin; Sather, Tom; Clark, Mary Beth; Knutson, Michele; **Hoepner, Jerry**. "Postcrossing: Applying LPAA Principles to Foster International Connections and Local Contributions." Brag and Steal presentation at the Aphasia Access Leadership Summit. Virtual. 2021.

Kornmann, Annika; *Harding, Bailey*; **Brown, Bryan**. "Psuedostuttering in Fluency Disorders Coursework: Does Faking it Help Students Make it?" Poster presentation at the American Speech-Language Hearing Association Annual Convention, Washington, D.C., Virtual. Nov, 2021.

Livera, Anna & Sather, Tom. "Online Aphasia Community Participation in the First and Second Six Months of COVID 19 Era." American Speech-Language-Hearing Association Annual Convention. Washington, DC. Nov 19, 2021.

Livera, Anna & Sather, Tom. "Social Network Analysis of a Community Aphasia Group Pre- and Post-COVID." International Stroke Conference. Virtual. Mar 17-19, 2021.

Livera, Anna & Sather, Tom. "Understanding and Applying Social Network Analysis to Improve Aphasia Services." American Speech-Language-Hearing Association Annual Convention. Washington, DC. Nov 15-22, 2021.

Mayne, Lesley. "An Inclusion Book Club for Young Adults: How-to and What We Learned" [Webinar]. American Speech-Language-Hearing Association Annual Convention. Nov 2021. https://eventscribe.net/2021/ASHAVirtualLibrary/fsPopup.asp?efp=T0RWWkxHT1QxNTUyOQ&PresentationID=950779&rnd=0.4048342&mode=presinfo

Mayne, Lesley. "Communication Ability Profile for Employers and Employees (CAPE)! Detail Employer's Expectations and Employee Communication Styles" [Webinar]. American Speech-Language-Hearing Association Annual Convention. Nov 2021.

Mayne, **Lesley**. "Planning AAC Intervention for Children with ASD" [Live Panel Discussion]. American Speech-Language-Hearing Association Annual Convention. Washington, DC. Nov 15-22, 2021.

Mayne, Lesley. "Planning AAC Intervention for Children with ASD" [Webinar]. American Speech-Language-Hearing Association Annual Convention. Nov 2021. https://apps.asha.org/eweb/OLSDynamicPage.aspx?Webcode=olsdetails&title=Planning+AAC+Intervention+for+Children+With+ASD+(On+Demand+Webinar)

McConnon, Amanda; Strong, Katie; Douglas, Natalie; **Sather, Tom**. "Life Reflection Through Songwriting: An Interpretative Phenomenological Analysis of Songwriting Co-constructed by Individuals with Aphasia." Poster presentation at the Michigan Speech-Language Hearing Association. Virtual. 2021.

Meyer, Rachel; *Weiss, Nicole*; *Zepeda, Gabriela*; Hemmerich, Abby; Sather, Tom. "Video vs. Text-Based Instructor Feedback for online Discussions: Student Perceptions." American Speech-Language-Hearing Association Annual Convention. Washington, DC. Nov 15-22, 2021.

Sather, Tom; Mayne, Lesley; <u>Anderson, Brooke; Tullar, Faith.</u> "Mapping WHO-ICF Domains to Student-Identified Twitter Content in an Online Aphasia Course." Poster presentation at the Nordic Aphasia Conference (online). 2021.

Sather, Tom. "Nine Microlessons in Aphasia Assessment and Intervention for the Practicing Clinician." The Iowa Conference on Communicative Disorders. Virtual. 2021.

Tsao, Y.C.; **Hoepner, Jerry**; Constantino, C.; Plexico, L.; DiLollo, A. "Counseling Education: Where We Are & Where We Are Going?" American Speech-Language-Hearing Association Annual Convention. Washington, DC. Nov 15-22, 2021.

Zehm, Crystal; Harder, Bailey; Yingst, Hannah; Clark, Danielle; DeLeo, MacKenzie; Hoepner, Jerry. "Exploring Self and Recovery Through Poetry." American Speech-Language-Hearing Association Annual Convention. Washington, DC. 2021.

Yingst, Hannah; <u>Harder, Bailey</u>; <u>Zehm, Crystal</u>; <u>Hoepner, Jerry</u>. "Project Advocacy: Teaching Providers about the Lived Experience of Brain Injury in the Chronic Phase." International Symposium for Cognitive Communication Disorders. Manchester, UK. 2021.

Visconti, C.; Ginsberg, S.; **Hoepner, Jerry**; Friberg, J.; Deruiter, M.; Walden, P. "Peering into Peer Review: Peer Review Interjudge Disparity." Poster. American Speech-Language-Hearing Association Annual Convention. Washington, DC. 2021.

Invited Lectures

Hoepner, Jerry. "Collaborating and Counseling in Speech-Language Pathology." Penn State University. State College, PA. Feb 18, 2021.

Hoepner, Jerry. "Including Participation-Based Approaches in Curricula - Classrooms and Clinic." Aphasia Institute Knowledge Exchange. Aphasia Institute, Toronto, Ontario, Canada. Nov 15, 2021.

Mayne, Lesley. "Augmentative and Assistive Communication with Children: About Our Book." Delta Kappa Gamma International Honor Society for Women in Education. Pasadena, CA Chapter. Mar 3, 2021.

Sather, Tom. "Social Networks Among Individuals with Aphasia: Their Importance and How to Enhance Networks." Wisconsin Speech-Language and Hearing Association. Virtual. 2021.

External Awards

Hoepner, Jerry. Fellow of the American Speech-Language-Hearing Association. 2021.

Other

Hoepner, Jerry; DeDe, Gayle. "Avatars and Shout outs and Mentors, Oh My! Leadership Summit Preview with Gayle DeDe." Aphasia Access Conversations Podcast. Episode 66. 2021.

Hoepner, Jerry; Constantine, Brendan. "I Think I Did This Wrong! In Conversation with Brendan Constantine." Aphasia Access Conversations Podcast. Episode 71. 2021.

Hoepner, Jerry; Harmon, Tyson. "Keeping the PEOPLE Who We Engage in Research in Mind: In Conversation with Tyson Harmon." Aphasia Access Conversations Podcast. Episode 80. 2021.

Hoepner, **Jerry**; **Joski**, **Abby**; **Marske**, **Summer**; Pollens, Robin. "Robin Pollens and Students from Coast to Coast." Aphasia Access Conversations Podcast. Episode 76. 2021.

Hoepner, Jerry; Northcott, Sarah. "Solutions Focused Brief Therapy: A Counseling Approach for SLPs, A Conversation with Sarah Northcott." Aphasia Access Conversations Podcast. Episode 64. 2021.

Patterson, Janet; Clark, Mary Beth; **Hoepner, Jerry.** "Nuts and Bolts and S'mores and Aphasia: A Conversation with Mary Beth Clark and Jerry Hoepner." Aphasia Access Conversations Podcast. Episode 65, 2021.

Sather, Tom; Zorn, Cecilia: Zorn, Wayne. "Spectrum West – Wisconsin Public Radio Podcast Guest – the Aphasia Creative Arts Display" Aug 2021. https://www.wpr.org/shows/spectrum-west-august-5-2021

Zorn, Wayne; Zorn, Cecilia; **Mabie, Glenn**; *Marx*, *Angela*; *Meredith*, *Lakken*; & **Sather**, **Tom**. "We Need You to Look, Not Look Away." Video biopic of the lived experience of primary progressive aphasia. 2021.

Computer Science

Publications

Ahsan, Mostofa (North Dakota State University); **Gomes, Rahul**; Chowdhury, Md. Minhaz (East Stroudsburg University of Pennsylvania); Nygard, Kendall E. (North Dakota State University). "Enhancing Machine Learning Prediction in Cybersecurity Using Dynamic Feature Selector." *Journal of Cybersecurity and Privacy* 1,1, 199-218. Mar 21, 2021. https://doi.org/10.3390/jcp1010011.

Gomes, Rahul & **Rozario, Papia**. "Comparison of Data Mining Algorithms in Remote Sensing Using Lidar Data Fusion and Feature Selection." *IEEE International Conference on Electro Information Technology (EIT)*, 236-243. May 2021. https://doi.org/10.1109/EIT51626.2021.9491878

Gomes, Rahul; Rozario, Papia; Adhikari, Nishan (Minot State University). "Deep Learning Optimization in Remote Sensing Image Segmentation Using Dilated Convolutions and ShuffleNet." *IEEE International Conference on Electro Information Technology (EIT)*, 244-249. May 2021. https://doi.org/10.1109/EIT51626.2021.9491910

Counseling Services

Publications

Schneider, Katherine. "Are Your Organization and Its Board 'Access Able'?" *Nonprofit Quarterly*. Jun 8, 2021. https://nonprofitquarterly.org/are-your-organization-and-its-board-access-able

Conference Presentation

Schneider, Katherine. "All Are Welcomed: Faith Communities and Inclusion, Successes and Struggles." Toward One Wisconsin EDI conference. Virtual. Oct 12-13, 2021.

Schneider, Katherine. "Fostering Resilience for Community Builders." Toward One Wisconsin EDI conference. Virtual. Oct 12-13, 2021.

Criminal Justice

Publications

Boateng, Francis (University of Mississippi); **Hsieh, Ming-Li**; Pryce, Daniel K. (Old Dominion University). "Police Criminality: Nature and Extent of Crimes Committed by Female Police Officers." *Police Quarterly*. Oct 11, 2021. https://doi.org/10.1177%2F10986111211044070

Gilliam, Mia & Clevenger, Shelly (Sam Houston State University). "Sexual Abuse in Higher Education and the Impact of #MeToo." Chapter in book, <u>Institutional Sexual Abuse in the #MeToo Era</u>. Eds. **Spraitz, Jason** & Bowen, Kendra. Southern Illinois University Press. Carbondale, Illinois. Aug 2, 2021. http://siupress.com/books/978-0-8093-3823-8

Hsieh, Ming-Li; Wang, Shun-Yung Kevin (University of South Florida). <u>Digital Robbery</u>. Springer Nature. London, UK. 2021. <u>https://link.springer.com/book/10.1007/978-3-030-70706-4#toc</u>

Hsieh, Ming-Li; Chen, Kuan-Ju (University of Guam); Choi, Pak-Sing (National Central University); Hamilton, Zachary (University of Nebraska-Omaha). "Treatment Combinations: The Joint Effects of Multiple Evidence-Based Interventions on Recidivism Reduction." *Criminal Justice and Behavior*, Oct 27, 2021. https://doi.org/10.1177%2F00938548211052584

Hsieh, Ming-Li; Wang, Shun-Yung Kevin (University of South Florida); Cao, Liqun (Ontario Tech University). "Understanding Cyberbullying Victimization from an Integrated Approach: Offline Preventive Attributes and Behavior Problems Do Matter." *Victims and Offenders*, 16(4), 610-630. https://doi.org/10.1080/15564886.2021.1881002

Spraitz, Jason & Bowen, Kendra (Texas Christian University). <u>Institutional Sexual Abuse in the #MeToo Era</u>. Southern Illinois University Press. Carbondale, Illinois. Aug 2, 2021. http://siupress.com/books/978-0-8093-3823-8

Conference Presentation

Wilson, Amber. "Community Corrections Officer Orientation: Reintroducing the Passive Officer." American Society of Criminology Meeting. Chicago, IL. Nov 2021.

External Awards

Hsieh, Ming-Li. Received the Sage Junior Faculty Professional Development Award Presented by the Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences. 2021.

Hsieh, Ming-Li. Received the Dorothy Bracey/Janice Joseph Minority and Women New Scholar Award from the Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences. 2021.

Economics

Publications

Kemp, Thomas & *Roehl, Megan*. "Identifying Opportunities for Wisconsin to Participate in Advanced Manufacturing: An Investigation into the State's Real Capacity for Green Manufacturing." *Journal of Economic Issues*, 55(2), 439-446. Jun 17, 2021. https://doi.org/10.1080/00213624.2021.1909340

Kemp, Thomas. "Investigational Economics: A Practitioner's Guide to Economics in the Tradition of John R. Commons" in book, <u>Institutional Economics: Perspectives and Methods in Pursuit of a Better World</u>. Ed. Charles Whalen. Routledge. London, England. Oct 2021. https://www.routledge.com/Institutional-Economics-Perspectives-and-Methods-in-Pursuit-of-a-Better/Whalen/p/book/9780367749507

Carroll, Wayne. "Economic Progress of Hmong Americans: The First Twenty-Five Years." *Hmong Studies Journal*, 23, 1-49. Dec 2021. https://www.hmongstudiesjournal.org/uploads/4/5/8/7/4587788/carroll_hsj_23.pdf

Carroll, Wayne. "Socioeconomic Status of Second-Generation Southeast Asians: New Evidence and Analysis." *Journal of Southeast Asian American Education and Advancement*, 16 (1). 2021. https://docs.lib.purdue.edu/jsaaea/vol16/iss1/15

Wolf, David (Kobe University) & **Kemp, Thomas**. "Convergent Validity of Satellite and Secchi Disk Measures of Water Clarity in Hedonic Models." *Land Economics*. Feb 2021. https://dx.doi.org/10.2139/ssrn.3671981

Wolf, David (Kobe University) & **Kemp, Thomas**. "A Methodological Comparison the Effectiveness of Satellite Versus Secchi Disk Readings of Water Clarity on Expected Sale Home Prices." *Land Economics*. Feb 2021.

Conference Presentation

Blaney, Ethan; Howat, Annabelle; Irlbeck, Kayla; Klingbeil, Katie; Ledwith, Zach; Lindaas, Andrew; Shuttleworth, Tristan; Zenner, Madelyn; Jamelske, Eric. "Examining the SNAP Market Match Incentive Program at the Eau Claire Farmers' Market Before and During COVID" Wisconsin Economics Association Conference. Virtual. Nov 12, 2021.

Blaney, Ethan; Klingbeil, Katie; Lindaas, Andrew; Reckin, Katelyn; Jamelske, Eric. "Investigating Utilization Trends for a SNAP Market Match Incentive Program at the Eau Claire Farmers' Market

Before and During the COVID Pandemic." National Council for Undergraduate Research Conference. Virtual. Apr 12-14, 2021.

Blaney, Ethan; *Klingbeil, Katie*; *Lindaas, Andrew*; *Reckin, Katelyn*; Jamelske, Eric. "Investigating Utilization Trends for a SNAP Market Match Incentive Program at the Eau Claire Farmers' Market Before and During the COVID Pandemic." UW System Undergraduate Research and Scholarly Creative Activity. Virtual. Apr 28, 2021.

Culhane, Maddie; *Grunzke, Savanna*; *Kulich, Caleb*; *Worzalla, Katelyn*; Jamelske, Eric; Boulter, James; Knutson, Kristine. "Examining Trends and Patterns in Chinese and American Support for Participation in the United Nations Paris Climate Agreement Using Survey Data from 2015, 2017 and 2020." National Council for Undergraduate Research Conference. Virtual. Apr 12-14, 2021.

Culhane, Maddie; Grunzke, Savanna; Kulich, Caleb; Worzalla, Katelyn; Jamelske, Eric; Boulter, James; Knutson, Kristine. "Examining Trends and Patterns in Chinese and American Support for Participation in the United Nations Paris Climate Agreement Using Survey Data from 2015, 2017 and 2020." UW System Undergraduate Research and Scholarly Creative Activity. Virtual. Apr 28, 2021.

Irlbeck, Kayla; *Ledwith, Zach*; *Shuttleworth Tristan*; *Zenner, Madelyn*; **Jamelske, Eric**. "Characterizing the Usage of WIC Farmers' Market Fruit and Vegetable Program Benefits in Wisconsin Before and During the COVID Pandemic." National Council for Undergraduate Research Conference. Virtual. Apr 12-14, 2021.

Irlbeck, Kayla; *Ledwith, Zach*; *Shuttleworth Tristan*; *Zenner, Madelyn*; Jamelske, Eric. "Characterizing the Usage of WIC Farmers' Market Fruit and Vegetable Program Benefits in Wisconsin Before and During the COVID Pandemic." UW System Undergraduate Research and Scholarly Creative Activity. Virtual. Apr 28, 2021.

Jamelske, Eric. "Investigating Trends and Patterns in Chinese and American Climate Change Views Using an Index of Acceptance, Knowledge, Concern and Obligation to Act Using Survey Data from 2015, 2017 and 2020" and "Investigating Utilization Trends for a Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program-Market Match Incentive Program at the Eau Claire Farmers' Market Before and During the COVID Pandemic." Wisconsin Economics Association (WEA) Conference. Virtual. Nov 12, 2021.

Jamelske, Eric. "Utilization Trends for a Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program-Market Match Incentive Program at the Eau Claire Farmers' Market." University of Wisconsin-Madison Extension's Local Government Education and Community Food Systems Programs. Virtual. Oct 13, 2021.

Kawamoto, Sakumi; Knuth, Chloe; Long, Philip; Raddenbach, Hannah; Jamelske, Eric; Boulter, James; Knutson, Kristine. "Investigating Trends and Patterns in Chinese and American Climate Change Views Through an Index of Acceptance, Knowledge, Concern and Obligation to Act Using Survey Data from 2015, 2017 and 2020." National Council for Undergraduate Research Conference. Virtual. Apr 12-14, 2021.

Kawamoto, Sakumi; Knuth, Chloe; Long, Philip; Raddenbach, Hannah; Jamelske, Eric; Boulter, James; Knutson, Kristine. "Investigating Trends and Patterns in Chinese and American Climate Change Views Through an Index of Acceptance, Knowledge, Concern and Obligation to Act Using Survey Data from 2015, 2017 and 2020." UW System Undergraduate Research and Scholarly Creative Activity. Virtual. Apr 28, 2021.

Kemp, Thomas. "Empirical Methods in Institutional Economics" (Roundtable Discussion). Western Social Science Association/Association for Institutional Economics. Mar 25, 2021.

Kemp, Thomas & *Roehl, Megan*. "Identifying Opportunities for Wisconsin to Participate in Advanced Manufacturing: An Investigation into the State's Real Capacity for Green Manufacturing." Allied Social Science Association conference. Jan 2, 2021.

Kladar, Erica; Krahn, Emily; Kulich, Caleb; Link, Micah; Long, Philip; Raddenbach, Hannah; Roubinek, Lilli; Worzalla, Katelyn; Jamelske, Eric; Boulter, James; Knutson, Kristine. "Investigating Chinese & American Climate Change Views Survey Data from 2015, 2017, 2020." Wisconsin Economics Association Conference. Virtual. Nov 12, 2021.

Other

Carroll, Wayne. "Assimilation of Hmong Refugees in the U.S.: Implications for Prospects of Afghan Refugees." Video interview for the Menard Family Initiative at UW-La Crosse. Oct 2021. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5-I7NVOtuhM

Education for Equity and Justice

Publications

Whipple, Kyle. "The new normal." In <u>Project Bloom: Diverse Reflections on Surviving the Pandemic.</u> Eds Alexander, L. and Potter-Efron, J. Duluth, MN. 2021.

Conference Presentation

Freeman, Emily. "Curriculums of Becoming: White U.S. Feminist Teachers Unlearning White Feminism." National Women's Studies Association Conference. Virtual. Sep 17, 2021.

Freeman, Emily. "Curriculums of Unlearning: White U.S. Feminist Teachers Unlearning White Feminism." National Council of Teachers of English Conference. Virtual. Nov 18-21, 2021.

Freeman, Emily, Oleson, A., & Seveland, A. "Using a Book: Cultivating Conversations about Equity and Justice using Children's and Young Adult Literature." Toward One Wisconsin 2021 Conference. Oct 12-13, 2021.

Powell, Karsten; **Jones, Roderick**; **Whipple, Kyle**; **Freeman, Emily**. "Collaborating for Student Success: Preservice Teacher Preparation for Collaboration." Association of Teacher Educators Conference. Virtual. Aug 1-3, 2021.

Whipple, Kyle. "Critical Care Theory in Mathematics: How Relationships Influence Learning for Marginalized Populations." Association of Mathematics Teacher Educators (AMTE) National Conference. Virtual. Feb 2021.

Whipple, Kyle. "Disrupting Normativity in Mathematics Education: Meeting Queer Students at the Intersection of Their Queer and Mathematics Identities." Mathematics Education and Society International Conference. Klagenfurt, Austria. Jul 2021.

Whipple, Kyle. "LGBTQ+ Inclusion in Mathematics Community Circle." Association for Mathematics Teacher Educators (AMTE) National Conference. Virtual. Feb 2021.

Whipple, Kyle. "LGBTQ+ Safer Spaces Workshop: Essential in Mathematics Teacher Education Programs and Professional Development." Association of Mathematics Teacher Educators (AMTE). National Conference. Virtual. Feb 2021.

Invited Lectures

Whipple, Kyle. "Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion in STEM." Rice University. 2021.

English

Publications

Chan, Dorothy. "A Poem about Killing off Your Homophobic Characters." *Diode Poetry*. Jul 2021. http://diodepoetry.com/chan_dorothy-2/

Chan, Dorothy. "A Poem about Killing off Your Homophobic Characters." *Verse Daily.* Aug 2, 2021. http://www.versedaily.org/webweekly.shtml

Chan, Dorothy. <u>Babe</u>. Diode Editions. Richmond, Virginia. Dec 2021. <u>https://www.diodeeditions.com/product-page/babe-by-dorothy-chan</u>

Chan, Dorothy. "Ode for Everyone Else's Fantasies." *Salt Hill Journal*. 2021. https://salthilljournal.net/dorothy-chan

Chan, Dorothy. "Triple Sonnet about Ghosting Your Best Friend." *Diode Poetry*. Jul 2021. http://diodepoetry.com/chan_dorothy-2/

Chan, Dorothy. "Triple Sonnet about Queer Girl x Straight Girl Friendships." *Vox Viola*. Jan 2021. https://voxviola.com/issue-three-dorothy-chan/

Chan, Dorothy. "Triple Sonnet Because Boy, You're Starstruck and I'm a Wonder." *Poetry Magazine*. Jan 2021. https://www.poetryfoundation.org/poetrymagazine/poems/154987/triple-sonnet-because-boy-youre-starstruck-and-im-a-wonder

Chan, Dorothy. "Triple Sonnet for Being a Queer in a Family of Straights." *Vox Viola*. Jan 2021. https://voxviola.com/issue-three-dorothy-chan/

Chan, Dorothy. "Triple Sonnet for Celebrities with Three Names." *Poetry Magazine*. Jan 2021. https://www.poetryfoundation.org/poetrymagazine/poems/154988/triple-sonnet-for-celebrities-with-three-names

Chan, Dorothy. "Triple Sonnet for Chinese Girls with No Humility." *Art Lit Lab.* Apr 2021. https://artlitlab.org/all-review/triple-sonnet-for-chinese-girls-with-no-humility

Chan, Dorothy. "Triple Sonnet for Dennis Rodman, #91, on my Television Screen." *The Margins*. Mar 16, 2021. https://aaww.org/triple-sonnet-for-dennis-rodman-91-on-my-television-screen/

Chan, Dorothy. "Triple Sonnet for Oversexed and Overripe and Overeager." *Just Femme & Dandy*, 1. Summer 2021. https://www.justfemmeanddandy.com/01-chan

Chan, Dorothy. "Triple Sonnet for Veronica Lodge's Tigers." *HAD*, Sep 30, 2021. https://www.havehashad.com/hadposts/triple-sonnet-for-veronica-lodge-s-tigers

Chan, Dorothy. "Triple Sonnet Triple Sonnet, Because You Are Not My Home, You Are Not My Home, You Are Not My Family." Sonnet in book, <u>Home is Where You Queer Your Heart</u>. Foglifter Press. San Francisco, CA. Mar 15, 2021. https://foglifterjournal.com/product/home-is-where-you-queer-your-heart-anthology/

Farrar, Stephanie. "The Other Dickinson Sister: Lavinia's Experimental Poetry." Legacy: A Journal of American Women Writer." 38 (1-2); 26-66. 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "All I Really Need to Know I Learned from a Charlie Brown Christmas." *The Millions*. Dec 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Arts Lover Bill Foy Enjoyed the Best Seat in the House." Leader-Telegram. Sep 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Bobby Kennedy Beats Back a Blizzard." Leader-Telegram. Mar 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Democracy Demands Memory, Action—Just Ask a Freedom Rider. *Leader-Telegram*. Oct 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Dr. Gladstone and Mr. Bailey: How a Wisconsinite (and his Alter Ego) Redefined the Art World." *Volume One*. Oct 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Drinking Deep from the Summer of Yesteryear." Leader-Telegram. Jun 11, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "For Eau Clairians, Hank Aaron's Legacy Extends Beyond the Ball Field." *Leader-Telegram*. Feb 4, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Forging Friendships, One Cup of Tea at a Time." Leader-Telegram. May 21, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Foxfire." Marrow Magazine. 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Goodbye to Grain Country." The Cincinnati Review. 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Go West Young Man: A Father and Son Rediscover America on the Oregon Trail", University of Nebraska Press, Lincoln, NE: 2021

Hollars, B.J. "Hope Is the Thing: Wisconsinites On Perseverance in a Pandemic", Wisconsin Historical Society Press, Madison, WI: 2021

Hollars, B.J. "How Ramona Quimby Made Me Brave." The Millions. 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "In Losing the Antique Emporium, We Lose a Piece of Our Past." *Leader-Telegram*. Nov 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "In Searching for a Hodag Skull, I Find Something Stranger." Leader-Telegram. Aug 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "In Search of a Little More Space." Leader-Telegram. Feb 25, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Left Hand Red." Talking River Review. 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "May the Toys be with You" *Leader-Telegram*. Oct 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Measuring Mortality: Thoughts on Easter Morning." Leader-Telegram. Apr 9, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Once More to the Camp." *Leader-Telegram*. Jul 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Remembering the One Thing That Counts." Leader-Telegram. Sep 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "That Time John Candy and Dan Aykroyd (Sort of...) Vacationed in Eau Claire." *Volume One*. Aug 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "The Anti-Adventures of Gary Paulsen." *The Millions*. Nov 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "This Christmas Give Gift of the Green Bay Packers." Leader-Telegram. Dec 2021.

Hollars B.J. "This Won't Hurt a Bit." Leader-Telegram. Jan 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Venturing into the World of Dungeons & Dragons." Volume One, Dec 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Viewing the World Through an Artist's Eyes." Leader Telegram. Apr 30, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Welcome to the Grotto." Brevity. 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "When Life Gives You Lemons, Water the Tomatoes." Leader-Telegram. Jul 2021.

Grice, Karly Marie; Rickard Rebellino, Rachel L. (Bowling Green State University); and Murphy, Caitlin (Ohio State University). "'Mismatched yet Perfectly Puzzled': Collage and/as Black Girls' Literacies in Piecing Me Together." *Bookbird: A Journal of International Children's Literature*, 59(1), 16-27. Mar 16, 2021. https://doi.org/10.1353/bkb.2021.0006

Kelly, Erna (Emeritus). "Remainder." *Ariel Anthology 2021*. Dec 2, 2021. https://bayfield-library.squarespace.com/news/2022/1/13/video-recording-ariel-anthology-2021-poetry-reading

Newell, George E. (Ohio State University); Siemer Thanos, Theresa (Ohio State University); **Seymour, Matthew.** "Composing Literary Arguments in an 11th Grade International Baccalaureate Classroom: How Classroom Instructional Conversations Shape Modes of Participation." *Literacy in Composition Studies*, 8(2), 81-108. https://doi.org/10.21623/1.8.2.5

Kemp, Theresa; Link, Beth (University of Texas at Austin); Powell, Catherine (Leiden University Centre for the Arts in Society in the Netherlands). "Accounting for Early Modern Women in the Arts: Reconsidering Women's Agency, Networks, and Relationships." Chapter in book, <u>Challenging Women's Agency and Activism in Early Modernity</u>. Ed. Wiesner-Hanks, Merry. Amsterdam University Press. Netherlands. 283-307. 2021. https://doi.org/10.2307/j.ctv1dc9kcm

Price, John. "Melville and Ford: Ahab and the Duke." *Performativity of Villainy and Evil in Anglophone Literature and Media*, 263-280. Jul 25, 2021.

Rex, Cathy & Watson, Shevaun E. <u>Public Memory, Race, and Heritage Tourism of Early America</u>. Routledge. London. Oct 21, 2021. https://www.routledge.com/Public-Memory-Race-and-Heritage-Tourism-of-Early-America/Rex-Watson/p/book/9780367609986

Rylander, Jonathan J. "A Need to Escape Leads Us to Our Authentic Selves: Listening, Finding Peace Helps Deepen Our Roots with Our Community." *Volume One.* Jul 20, 2021. https://volumeone.org/articles/2021/07/20/279967-column-a-need-to-escape-leads-us-to-our-authentic

Rylander, Jonathan J. "Carnal." *Thimble Literary Magazine*. Jun 21, 2021. https://www.thimblelitmag.com/2021/06/21/carnal/

Sen, Asha. "Touch vs. Technology: Towards a Politics of Affect in Mohsin Hamid's Exit West (2017) and Kamila Shamsie's Home Fire (2017)." *Journal of Global and Postcolonial Studies*. 9.1: 47-60. 2021.

Seymour, Matthew. "Rethinking Argumentative Writing: Moving Beyond Teaching Structure to Engage Students in Critical Conversations." *CEA Critic*, 83(2), 195-202. John Hopkins University Press. Jul 2021. https://muse.jhu.edu/article/804237

Turner, Stephanie. "Perfide Subsidium Vitae (Rogue Life Support)." Becoming-Feral. Nov 2021.

Conference Presentation

Christensen, Ami & Wonder, Kelly. "Developing Critical Thinking Through Inquiry-based Writing." American Association of Applied Linguistics Conference. Virtual. Mar 2021.

Hollars, B.J. Freedom Riders Event Introducer. University of Wausau-Stevens Point, Oct 5, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Go West Young Man." Oregon-California Trail Association. Virtual. Dec 11, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Go West Young Man." Sundance Books & Music. Virtual.Nov 18, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Hope Is the Thing." Central Wisconsin Book Festival. Virtual. Sep 23, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Hope Is the thing." Fox Cities Book Festival. Virtual. Oct 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Passport to Literature: Traveling with Words as Your Ticket." Southeast Wisconsin Book Festival Panelist. Nov 6, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Through This Door Reading." Southeast Wisconsin Festival of Books. Virtual. Mar 9, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. Wisconsin Historical Society Local History and Historic Preservation Conference. Oct 20, 2021.

Johnson, Lucy. "Digital Literacies, Labor, and Access Amidst a Pandemic." 2021 Conference on College Composition and Communication. Virtual. Apr 7-10. 2021.

Rex, Cathy. "Remembering and Forgetting Plantation History in Jamaica: Rose Hall and Greenwood Great House." Society of Early Americanists Twelfth Biennial Conference. Virtual. Mar 4, 2021.

Simon, Kaia. "Teaching for Justice for Multilingual Writers." 2021 Conference on College Composition and Communication. Virtual. Apr 7-10, 2021.

Invited Lectures

Chan, Dorothy. "A Virtual Reading with Dorothy Chan." Wor-Wic Community College as part of the Echoes & Visions Reading Series. Nov 4, 2021.

https://www.facebook.com/events/170169721985254?ref=newsfeed

Chan, Dorothy. "Making a Writing Life: A Reading, Panel Conversation, and Q&A with Award-Winning Writers F. Douglas Brown, Dorothy Chan, and Ashley M. Jones." Pleiades Visiting Writers Series at the University of Central Missouri. 2021.

Chan, Dorothy. "The Writer's Life." Dr. Katie Jean Schrinkle MFA writing workshop. Sam Houston University. Oct 4, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Boarding the Bus to the Beloved Community." Federal Housing Finance Agency. Virtual. Feb 2, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Boarding the Bus to the Beloved Community: Lessons from the Freedom Riders." University of Alabama's College of Continuing Studies, May 27, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. Caxton Club featured reader. Knox College. Virtual. Feb 5, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Cracking the Door Wide: The Behind-the-Scenes Story of Writing Opening the Doors." University of Alabama's College of Continuing Studies. May 27, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Freedom Riders." Universality of Montevallo. Virtual. Mar 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Go West Young Man." 200 Main. Eau Claire, WI. May 19, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Go West Young Man." Backyard Writers Series. Dubuque, IA. Jun 5, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Go West Young Man." Heyde Center for the Arts. Chippewa Falls, WI. Sep 1, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Go West Young Man." Memorial High School. Eau Claire, WI. Oct 21, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Go West Young Man." Volume One. Eau Claire, WI. Sep 9, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Hirofukuskima." Warren Wilson College. Virtual. Mar 25, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Hope Is the Thing." First Congregational Church. Eau Claire, WI. Jan 26, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Hope Is the Thing." Heyde Center for the Arts. Chippewa Falls, WI. Nov 9, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Hope Is the Thing." Volume One. Eau Claire, WI, Oct 9, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Hope Is the Thing." Working Draft Beer Company. Madison, WI. Nov 14, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "Hope Is the Thing." Write On Door County. Door County, WI. Sep 25, 2021.

Hollars, B.J. "The Road South." University of Montevallo. Virtual. Mar 16, 2021.

Johnson, Lucy. "Ethical Image Design and Default Users." Northern Iowa University. Feb 2021.

Johnson, Lucy. "Ethical Image Design and Default Users." San Francisco State University. Feb 2021.

Johnson, Lucy. "How We Look Dictates What We See: The Politics of Image Design." Sony Interactive Entertainment – Playstation. Mar 30, 2021.

Thompson, Stacy Ray. "A Disney Death: Black Panther and the Limits of the Afterlife." Society for Cinema and Media Studies Annual Conference. Virtual. Mar 18, 2021.

External Awards

Grice, Karly Marie. Received the 2021 ALAN (Assembly on Literature for Adolescents of NCTE) Foundation Grant to support research looking at how contemporary young adult literature is dealing with current drug issues. Nov 2021.

Grice, Karly Marie. Received the Children's Literature Association's 2021 Faculty Research Grant for a proposed research project, "Just Say Know: The Entanglement of Drugs and Adolescence in YA Literature and Media." May 2021.

Hollars, B.J. Wisconsin Newspaper Association's Best Local Column, First Place, Feb 2021.

Nowlan, Bob. Received a grant from the Cignet Trust to provide full external support during the 2021-2022 academic year, to continue work on two upcoming books: <u>Joy Division and Critical Theory</u> with Ian Curtis and <u>21st Century British TV Crime Drama: A Critical Guide</u>.

Other

Chan, Dorothy. Interviewed by Ruben Queseda regarding her second full-length poetry collection, Revenge of the Asian Woman (Diode Editions 2019) in "Poetry Today: Dorothy Chan and Wayne Miller." *Kenyon Review*. Mar 2, 2021. https://kenyonreview.org/2021/03/poetry-today-dorothy-chan-and-wayne-miller/

Chan, Dorothy. Interviewed by *St. Germaine*, *Aja* regarding book, <u>Babe.</u> *Chippewa Valley Writers Guild*. Dec 2, 2021. http://www.cvwritersguild.org/writing-the-valley-1/2021/12/2/dr-dorothy-chans-babe-queer-happiness-amp-luscious-intimacy-unfold

Rex, Cathy. Appointed to the Advisory Board of the Society of Early Americanists for a three-year term and will also serve as the Society's listsery moderator during her term. Sep 2021.

Geography and Anthropology

Publications

Artzy, Michal (University of Haifa); **Jol, Harry**; et. al. . "The Effects of Coastline and River Changes on Anchorages, Harbors and Habitation Patterns: The Case of Akko/Acre (Israel) as an Example." *Mediterranean 1: Studies in Maritime Archaeology*, 267-278. Eds. Stella Demesticha & Lucy Blue. Sidestone Press. Leiden, Netherlands.

https://www.researchgate.net/publication/350897124 The Effects of Coastline and River Changes on Anchorages Harbours and Habitation Patterns The case of Akko

Ercoli, Maurizio (Università degli Studi di Perugia); Cirillo, Daniele (Universita degli Studi "G. d'Annunzio" di Chieti-Pescara); Pauselli, Cristina (Università degli Studi di Perugia); **Jol, Harry**; Brozzetti, Francesco (Universita degli Studi "G. d'Annunzio" di Chieti-Pescara). "Ground-Penetrating Radar Signature of Quaternary Faulting: A Study from the Mt. Pollino Region, Southern Apennines, Italy." *Solid Earth*, 12, pp. 2573–2596. Nov 2021. https://doi.org/10.5194/se-12-2573-2021

Giaime, Matthieu (Institut de Ciència); **Jol, Harry**; Salmon, Yossi (University of Haifa); López, Gloria (CENIEH, Spain); Abu-Hamid, Amani (Israel Antiques Authority); *Bergevin, Logan*; Bauman, Paul (BGC Engineering); McClymont, Alastair (BGC Engineering); *Sailer-Haugland, Ethan*; Artzy, Michal (University of Haifa). "Using a Multi-Proxy Approach to Locate the Elusive Phoenician/Persian Anchorage of Tel Akko (Israel)." Quaternary International, 602, 66-81. Aug 18, 2021. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.quaint.2021.06.008

McClymont, A.F., Bauman, P.D., Freund, R.A., Seligman, J., **Jol, Harry,** Reeder, P., and Vengalis, R., 2021. "Preserving Holocaust History: Geophysical Investigations at the Ponary (Paneriai) Extermination Site" Geophysics. 2021. https://doi.org/10.1190/geo2021-0065.1

Oviatt, Charles G. (Jack) (Kansas State University); Atwood, Genevieve (Earth Science Education); Labs, Benjamin J.C. (North Dakota State University); Jewell, Paul W. (University of Utah); **Jol, Harry**. "A Field Trip to Observe Features of Lake Bonneville, Mountain Glaciation, and Great Salt Lake near Salt Lake City, Utah, U.S.." *GSA in the Field in 2020*. Eds. Brian L. Cousens & Nancy Riggs. Jul 12, 2021. https://doi.org/10.1130/2021.0060(03)

Weichelt, Ryan. "Misinformation and the Geography of Voting Machines in Wisconsin." *Political Geography*. Sep 14 2021. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.polgeo.2021.102500

Weichelt, Ryan & Zeitler, Ezra. "Second-Home Property Ownership and Public-School Funding in Wisconsin's Northwoods." *Geographical Review*. Feb 1, 2021. https://doi.org/10.1080/00167428.2020.1855583

Conference Presentation

McClymont, A.F., Bauman, P.D., Miazga, C., Slater, C., Freund, R., **Jol, Harry**, Reeder, P. and Konik, J., 2021. "Using drones for archaeological investigations of Holocaust sites in Lithuania and Poland: Invited Keynote Presentation", Summit on Drone Geophysics, Nov 2-5, Virtual.

Jefferies, H., Jol, Harry, Pupienis, D., Goettl, M.P., Wingren, C.P., Jerviss, K.M., and Bergevin, L.L., 2021. "Subsurface Investigation of Cape Kolka, Latvia: A Strandplain along the Baltic Coast: American Association of Geographers", 116th (2021) Annual Meeting, Virtual, Apr 7-11.

Jol, Harry, 2021. "Ground Penetrating Radar Revealing Hidden Shrines, Mosques, Synagogues & Churches: United Nations Week of Religious Harmony & The Seven Teaments Trilogy" (Virtual), Feb 1-3.

Miazga, Colin (BGC Engineering); Bauman, Paul (Advisian WorleyParsons); McClymont, Alastair (BGC Engineering); Slater, Chris (BGC Engineering); Freund, Richard (Christopher Newport University); **Jol, Harry**; Seligman, Joe (Israel Antiquities Authority); Reeder, Philip (Duquesne University). "Geophysical Investigations of Mass Graves at Holocaust Sites in Lithuania." Society of Exploration Geophysicists Annual Meeting, Technical Program Expanded Abstracts, Houston, Texas, Oct 11, 2021. https://doi.org/10.1190/segam2020-3428373.1

Invited Lectures

Faulkner, Douglas. "The Paraglacial Chippewa River, West-Central Wisconsin: A Case Study of Long-Term Complex Response to Abrupt Base-Level Fall." R. James Kirkpatrick Lecture at the Fall colloquium of the Department of Geology. University of Illinois. Oct 28, 2021.

Jol, Harry. "Finding Matilda the Anne Frank of Lithuania: with Freund, R., Reeder, P., Shaer, M., and Cardillo, S".; The Vilna Shul (Virtual), Jan 27, 2021.

Jol, Harry. "Subsurface Geomorphic Investigations of Coastal, Aeolian and Geoarchaeological Environments: Washington and Oregon": Department of Geological Sciences Seminar Series, Central Washington University, May 14, 2021.

Jol, Harry. "Subsurface Imaging of Coastal Shorelines: From the Great Lakes to the Pacific Northwest and Onwards to Lake Bonneville"; Department of Geological Sciences Seminar Series, Brigham Young University (Virtual), Mar 25, 2021.

Jol, Harry; McClymont, A.; and Bauman, P.; Matz, Freund, R. "Tales from the Lagoon Finding the Lost Shtetl of Rumshishok". The Vilna Shul (Virtual), Apr 11, 2021.

Jol, Harry; Freund, R.; McClymont, A.; and Reeder, P. The science behind "The Good Nazi (film)." Intersection of Science and History. Classroom without Borders (Virtual), Mar 10, 2021.

Geology

Publications

Ma, Chong (Laurentian University); Naghizadeh, Mostafa (Laurentian University); Adetunji, Ademola (Laurentian University); **Lodge, Robert**; Snyder, David (Laurentian University); Sherlock, Ross (Laurentian University). "Imaging Neoarchean Crustal Structures: An Integrated Geologic-Seismic-Magnetotelluric Study in the Western Wabigoon and Winnipeg River terranes, Superior Craton." *Precambrian Research*, 364. Sep 2021. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.precamres.2021.106339

Mahoney, Brian; Haggart, James W (Geological Survey of Canada); Grove, Marty (Stanford University); Kimbrough, David L. (San Diego State University); Isava, Virginia (Stanford University); Link, Paul K. (Idaho State University); Pecha, Mark E. (University of Arizona); Fanning, C. Mark (The Australian National University). "Evolution of the Late Cretaceous Nanaimo Basin, British Columbia, Canada: Definitive Provenance Links to Northern Latitudes." *Geosphere*, 17 (6), 2197-2233. 2021. https://doi.org/10.1130/GES02394.1

Conference Presentation

Callahan, Maggie; Erickson, Jacob; Marchiafava, Madeline; **Mahoney, J.B.; Vitale, Sarah**. "Assessment of the Source and Mobility of Phosphorus in the Hydrologic System in Western Wisconsin." Wisconsin American Water Resources Association Annual Meeting. Virtual. 2021.

Isaacson, Retta; Palubicki, Maddie; Erickson, Jacob; Callahan, Maggie; **McEllistrem, L.J.; Vitale Sarah**. "Surface Water and Groundwater Chemistry of Western Wisconsin: Establishing an Environmental Baseline." Wisconsin American Water Resources Association Annual Meeting. Virtual. 2021.

Langfield, Katherine; Rafferty, Angy; Erickson, Jacob; Fiore, M.; Vitale, Sarah; Clayton, N. "Measuring Stream Baseflow Conditions in West-Central Wisconsin." Wisconsin American Water Resources Association Annual Meeting. Virtual. 2021.

Palubicki, Maggie; Erickson, Jacob; Isaacson, Retta; **Vitale, Sarah**. "Influence of Phosphorus Loading Through Lacustrine Groundwater Discharge on Lake Eutrophication in a Stratified Flow-Through Lake in Western Wisconsin." Wisconsin American Water Resources Association Annual Meeting. Virtual. 2021.

External Awards

Syverson, Kent; Clark, Scott; Vitale, Sarah; Snyder, Lori. 2021 National Science Foundation GEOPaths Award: Enhancing Underrepresented Minority Participation STEM and the Applied Geosciences through Integrated Experiential Activities, \$315,000.

Vitale, Sarah; Coleman Wasik, Jill (UWRF); Gilland, Keith (UWS); Kleinheinz, Greg (UWO). 2021 Freshwater Collaborative of Wisconsin: A Freshwater Science Summer Field Experience in Western Wisconsin: An Outreach Initiative, \$66,877.

Health Care Administration

Conference Presentation

Hawes, Frances. "The Effects of Religiosity on Depression Trajectories Before and After Widowhood" and "The Impact of Supervisor Support on the Job Satisfaction of Immigrant and Minority Long-Term Care Workers." 2021 Gerontological Society of America. Virtual. Nov 11-13, 2021.

Hawes, Frances. "Technology Preparedness and the Impact on a High-Quality Remote Learning Experience: Lessons from COVID-19" 2021 Distance Teaching & Learning Conference. Virtual. Aug 2-5, 2021.

History

Conference Presentation

Jahnke-Wegner, Joanne. "Sexual Violence, Pequot Captivity, and the Social Reproduction of Settler Colonialism." New England Historical Association Conference. Virtual. Oct 23, 2021.

Jiménez Frei, Cheryl; Casey, Elena N; Schiller, Lisa; Smith, Lorraine. "Addressing Silences in the Archive: Documenting Pandemic Experiences from Latinx, Black, and Indigenous Communities." National Council on Public History Conference. Virtual. Mar 20, 2021.

Invited Lectures

Jiménez Frei, Cheryl & Casey, Elena N. "Documenting the Undocumented: Addressing Archival Silences Through Oral Histories of the Pandemic." Center for Public Humanities at Messiah University. Apr 7, 2021.

External Awards

Jiménez Frei, Cheryl; Casey, Elena N; Schiller, Lisa; Smith, Lorraine. Awarded a summer internship program grant from the Lepage Center at Villanova University to hire a graduate student from Villanova for the Rural Voices/Voces del Campo project to conduct oral history interviews regarding experiences of the Covid-19 pandemic in western Wisconsin.

Honors Program

Other

Peterson, CV. Exhibiting an installation as part of the Terrain Biennial, an art biennial in Chicago and surrounding areas. The Terrain Biennial is an outdoor and public art adventure that is focused bring art out of the gallery and into the community. 2021.

Information Systems

Publication

Ahmed, Ali; Lee, Brian; Deokar, Amit V., "The Role of Vulnerability Disclosure on Hacker Participation in Bug Bounty Programs" *ICIS 2021 Proceedings*. 14. Dec 2021. https://aisel.aisnet.org/icis2021/cyber_security/cyber_security/14

Ahmed, Ali; Deokar, A.; Lee, H. C. B. "Vulnerability Disclosure Mechanisms: A Synthesis and Framework for Market-Based and Non-Market-Based Disclosures. *Decision Support Systems*, 148, 113586. North-Holland. Sep 2023. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.dss.2021.113586

Institute for Health Sciences

Publication

Lurie, Alan G (University of Connecticut) & **Kantor**, **Mel L**. "Authors' Response [Letter]." Journal of the American Dental Association. 152 (5). 339-340. 2021. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.adaj.2021.03.019

Other

Kantor, Mel L. Inducted as a Fellow of the American Academy of Oral and Maxillofacial Radiology. 2021.

Kinesiology

Publication

Fleck, Steve; *Hayes, Alexa*; *Stadler, Garrett; Goesch, Tucker; Goldammer, Morgan*; & Braun, Saori. (2021). "Urine Specific Gravity Effect on Total and Segmental Body Composition Validity of Multifrequency Bioelectrical Impedance Analysis Compared with Dual Energy X-Ray Absorptiometry." *Journal of Strength & Conditioning Research*. 35(2), 373-384.

Conference Presentation

Oh, Yoonsin; Braun, Saori; & Vogt, Tyler. "Wisconsin Physical Education Teachers' Job Satisfaction and Its Correlates." Research Quarterly for Exercise & Sport, 92(Suppl 1), A129. 2021 SHAPE America Virtual National Convention & Expo. Apr 2021. https://www-tandfonline-com.proxy.uwec.edu/doi/epub/10.1080/02701367.2021.1898195

Putnam, Tara; Wilken, Heidi; Klahr, Katie; & Braun, Saori. "Associations Between Screen Time, Perceived Stress, and Academic Performance." Research Quarterly for Exercise & Sport, 92(Suppl 1), A100-101. 2021 SHAPE America Virtual National Convention & Expo. Apr 2021. https://www-tandfonline-com.proxy.uwec.edu/doi/epub/10.1080/02701367.2021.1898195

Weix, Alivia; Hanson, Aaron; Stewart, Ruth; Crotteau, Carlie; Martis, Emily; Johnson, Marquell; & Braun, Saori. "Teacher's Perceptions on Inclusion in Physical Education in Wisconsin." Research Quarterly for Exercise & Sport, 92(Suppl 1), A23. 2021 Society for Health and Physical Educators Association (SHAPE) America Virtual National Convention & Expo. https://www-tandfonline-com.proxy.uwec.edu/doi/epub/10.1080/02701367.2021.1898195

Ullmann, Lauren; Oh, Yoonsin; & Braun, Saori. "Proficiency in Gross Motor Skills among Home- vs. Public-Schooled Children." Research Quarterly for Exercise & Sport, 92(Suppl 1), A48-49. 2021 SHAPE America Virtual National Convention & Expo. Apr 2021. https://www-tandfonline-com.proxy.uwec.edu/doi/epub/10.1080/02701367.2021.1898195

Languages

Publications

Brown, Josh; Devick, Tristan (alumni); Zielinski, Connor (alumni). "A Culturally Relevant Approach to Food Customs in the German Curriculum." *Die Unterrichtspraxis Teaching German*, 54 (2), 181-199. Nov 29, 2021. https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/doi/10.1111/tger.12170

Casey, Elena N. & Kyzer, Kevin C. "Pedro Calderón de la Barca" in book, <u>Drama Criticism</u>. Ed. Jennifer Stock, vol. 64, 1-3, Gale, Cengage Learning, Farmington Hills, Michigan, 2021.

Cummings Hlas, Anne. "High-Leverage Teaching Practices: Designing Tasks for Interaction." Article in One Vision – Multiple Perspectives. Ed. Wesely, Pamela M. Robert M. Terry Publishing, Ashland, Virginia. 2021.

Cummings Hlas, Anne. & *Nadonly, Jesselyn* "Investigating Creativity in Online K-12 World Language Classrooms (Chapter 8)." Chapter in book, <u>Handbook of Research on Effective Online Language Teaching in a Disruptive Environment</u>, Eds. Jean W. LeLoup and Pete Swanson. IGG Global. Hershey, PA. Nov 2021. https://www.igi-global.com/book/handbook-research-effective-online-language/265460

DeGrave, Analisa. "From Xibalbá to Twenty-First-Century Honduras: Transrealista Sketches of Power and Marginalization in Carlos Humberto Santos's Bocetos de un cuerpo sin forma." *TRANSMODERNITY: Journal of Peripheral Cultural Production of the Luso-Hispanic World*, 9(6). 2021. http://dx.doi.org/10.5070/T49653485

Kong, Kaishan. "Engaging Native Speakers in Language Scaffolding in a Chinese Classroom." *Second Language Research & Practice*, 2(1), 41-64. Oct 2021. http://www.slrpjournal.org/item/389

Miller, Jessica S. "Academic Integrity by Design: Universal Solutions for Face-to-Face, Remote, and Online French Classes." *French Review*, 94 (3). Mar 2021. https://doi.org/10.1353/tfr.2021.0003

Miller, Jessica S. "Diversifying the Curriculum: From Structural Changes to Classroom Lessons." Chapter in book, Teaching Diversity and Inclusion: Examples from a French-Speaking Classroom. Eds. Meyer, Nicole & Hoft-March, Eilene. Routledge. London. Jul 28, 2021. https://www.routledge.com/Teaching-Diversity-and-Inclusion-Examples-from-a-French-Speaking-Classroom/Meyer-Hoft-

March/p/book/9780367648275?utm_source=individuals&utm_medium=shared_link&utm_campaign=B0 15310_tel_1au_7pp_d741

Miller, Jessica S. "H5P. <www.h5p.org> (Free Trial Version) and <www.h5p.com> (Paying Version)." *French Review*, 94 (4). May 2021. https://doi.org/10.1353/tfr.2021.0162

Miller, Jessica S. "FlipGrid "https://doi.org/10.1353/tfr.2021.0339">"French Review, 95 (2), 284. Dec 2021. https://doi.org/10.1353/tfr.2021.0339

Waters, Matt. "Ashurbanipal's Legacy: Cyrus the Great and The Achaemenid Empire." Article in <u>Iran and Its Histories: From the Beginnings through the Achaemenid Empire.</u> Eds. T. Daryaee and R. Rollinger. 149-162. Harrassowitz Verlag. Wiesbaden, Germany. 2021.

Waters, Matt. "Bisitun," "Darius, son of Hystaspes," "Earth and water," "Eunuchs," and "Smerdis." Entries in The Herodotus Encyclopedia. Ed. C. Baron. 225-228, 403-407, 477-478, 545-546, 1342-1343. Wiley-Blackwell. Hoboken, NJ. Mar 2021. https://www.wiley.com/en-us/The+Herodotus+Encyclopedia%2C+3+Volume+Set-p-9781118689646

Waters, Matt. "The Far Side of the Long Sixth Century: Mesopotamian Political Influences on Early Achaemenid Persia." Article in <u>In the Shadow of Empire: Israel and Judah in the Long Sixth Century BCE.</u> Eds. M. Hamilton and P. Barmash. Society of Biblical Literature Press. Atlanta, GA. 139-160. 2021.

Waters, Matt. "To Be or Not to Be (Divine): The Achaemenid King and Essential Ambiguity in Image, Text, and Historical Context." Article in Article in Art/ifacts and ArtWorks in the Ancient World. Ed. K. Sonik. 159-182. University of Pennsylvania Press. Philadelphia, PA. 2021. https://site.pennpress.org/saa-2021/9781949057119/artifacts-and-artworks-in-the-ancient-world/

Conference Presentation

Bodensteiner, Mari & Majorana, Jennifer (Central Michigan University). "Bess Assess that Vocab Mess." 2021 TESOL International Convention and English Language Expo. Virtual. Mar 24-27, 2021.

Bodensteiner, Mari; **Christensen, Ami**; Claypool Offord, Emily (Clemson University). "Not Another PowerPoint: Creating Student-Generated Multimodal Projects" and "Energizers and Icebreakers: A Playlist for Classroom Engagement." 2021 TESOL International Convention and English Language Expo. Virtual. Mar 24-27, 2021.

Brown, Josh & Hoffman, Angela (Uppsala University). "Ideology and Språkfrågan: Paths Leading to Language Shift in Four Swedish-American Congregations." 12th Annual Workshop on Immigrant Languages in the Americas. University of Helsinki. Oct 6-9, 2021.

Casey, Elena. "Notable Melancolía: Writing American Illness from Early Modern Spain." Renaissance Society of America Annual Meeting. Virtual. Apr 20, 2021.

Cummings Hlas, Anne. "Best in Wisconsin: Designing Tasks for Interaction." Central States Conference on the Teaching of Foreign Languages. Milwaukee, WI. Mar 13, 2021.

Cummings Hlas, Anne; Conroy, K. "Teacher's Toolbox: Engaging Learners in a Virtual World." American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages (ACTFL) Conference. Virtual. 2021.

Depiante, Marcela & Ausin, Adolfo (Michigan State University). "Person Restrictions in Non-Canonical Agreement Patterns in Spanish." Hispanic Linguistics Symposium 2021. Wake Forest University. Winston Salem, North Carolina, Virtual. Nov 7-9, 2021. http://hls2021.wfu.edu/

Fernández, Manuel. "Demythologizing José Martí in the Spanish Language Classroom." XXVII Congreso Internacional de Literatura Hispánica. Virtual. Mar 6, 2021.

Fernández, Manuel & *Fernández, Miranda*. "José Martí on Race and Immigration for the Spanish Language Classroom." 53rd North Central Council of Latin Americanists (NCCLA) Conference. Virtual. Apr 19, 2021.

Hoff, Paul. "It Is a Happy Talent to Know How to (Role) Play." Central States Conference on the Teaching of Foreign Languages. Virtual. Mar 11, 2021.

Jiménez Frei, Cheryl. "Addressing Silences in the Archive: Documenting Pandemic Experiences from Latinx, Black, and Indigenous Communities." National Council on Public History (NCPH) Annual Meeting. Online, Mar 2021.

Koch, Trisha (UWEC Alumni); **Cummings Hlas, Anne**; Larson, Pamela (UWEC Alumni). "Best of Punto com: Silver and Gold Edition." Wisconsin Association for Language Teachers Conference. 2021.

Kong, Kaishan. & Ouyang, Fanghui (Sun Yat-sen University, China) "A Tale of Two Cities: Fostering Intercultural Citizenship and Learner Enjoyment in China and the U.S." Minnesota Council on the Teaching of Languages and Cultures (MCTLC) Fall conference. Virtual. Nov 6, 2021.

Kong, Kaishan. "Intercultural Talk (IT): High Impact Learning Through Language, Culture and Community." West Virginia Foreign Language Teachers Association Annual Conference. West Virginia. Nov 23, 2021.

Miller, Jessica S. "Academic Integrity in the Virtual Language Class." Wisconsin Association for Language Teachers (WAFLT). Virtual. Nov 5-6, 2021.

Miller, Jessica S. "Cross-Language Program Assessment." Central States Conference on the Teaching of Foreign Languages. Milwaukee, WI. Mar 13, 2021.

Miller, Jessica S. & **Hanson, Avonlea**. "Turning a F2F Course into a HyFlex Open Educational Resource with Canvas." OPID 2021 Spring Conference on Teaching & Learning. Apr 9, 2021.

Invited Lectures

Brown, Josh. "Verticalization Processes in American Heritage Language Communities." Language Maintenance and Shift Panel. Virtual. Universität Regensburg and the Université de Lausanne. 2021.

Depiante, Marcela & Ausin, Adolfo (Michigan State University). "Partial Agreement in Spanish." VARINT21: Workshop on Linguistic Variation at the Interfaces II. Universitat Autònoma de Barcelona. Barcelona, Spain. Nov 18-19, 2021.

Jiménez Frei, Cheryl. "Documenting the Undocumented: Addressing Archival Silences Through Oral Histories of the Pandemic." Center for Public Humanities, Messiah University, Online, Apr 2021.

Kong, Kaishan. "Study Abroad in the U.S. Webinar." Taylor University. Malaysia. Jan 15, 2021.

Kong, Kaishan. "Intercultural Competence in the Global Workplace." Taylor University. Malaysia. Jan 15, 2021.

Kong, Kaishan. "Interweaving Culture into the Language Classroom: Planning, Delivering, Assessing." Center for Advanced Research on Language Acquisition (CARLA). Nov 13, 2021.

Makoons Geniusz, Wendy. "Biskaabiiyang: When We Talk about Decolonizing in Ojibwe, We Say We Are Returning to Ourselves." Society of Economic Botany. Apr 17, 2021.

Miller, Jessica S. "Academic Integrity by Design." Diversity, Decolonization, and the French Curriculum. Feb 25, 2021.

Miller, Jessica S. "Accessibility and Universal Design for Learning." Center for Open Educational Resources and Language Learning (COERLL - University of Texas at Austin). Nov 11, 2021. https://docs.google.com/document/d/1696XYhWT0IEdo9HgC9RJbDgqNN1WY99T5jnJcLX2lhk/edit#heading=h.k0myymmgsekn

External Awards

Bodensteiner, Mari. Award recipient of the U.S. Department of State (DOS) public diplomacy initiative in which experts in the field of English language education lead intensive English language projects. Working with the Public Affairs Sections of the U.S. Embassy Kyiv, she partnered with teachers in Armenia, Azerbaijan, Georgia, Moldova, and Ukraine to create a series of 12 webinars. The webinars are broadcasted each week to English language instructors in Armenia, Azerbaijan, Georgia, Moldova, and Ukraine. 2021.

Casey, Elena & Jiménez Frei, Cheryl. Summer Internship Grant. Albert Lepage Center for History in the Public Interest. Villanova University. 2021.

Fox, Kelson; *Benson, Gina*; Bygd, Mary; Bates, Derek. Mayo Clinic-UW-Eau Claire Research and Innovation Council Grant, 2021-2022.

Miller, Jessica S.Error! Bookmark not defined. Presentation "Academic Integrity in the Virtual Language Class" was selected as the Best of Wisconsin from the 2021 Wisconsin Association For Language Teachers (WAFLT) Fall Conference.

Other

Alasagheirin, Mohammad; Schiller, Lisa. EDI Tier Two Panel Organizer, "A Place to Breathe: Culturally Responsive Community Healing." UWEC, Online, Oct 2021.

Casey, Elena. Elected as distinguished member for the 2021-2022 academic year by the student executive board of the National Society of Collegiate Scholars (NSCS).

Casey, Elena and Felipe, Valencia. Panel Organizer, "Melancholy Intersections in the Medieval and Early Modern Mediterranean." RSA Annual Convention. Virtual. Apr 2021.

Hoff, Paul. Recertified as an ACTFL OPI Tester of Spanish by the American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages. In this capacity he regularly conducts Oral Proficiency Interviews for Language Testing International (the ACTFL Testing Office) to assess the Spanish language ability of individuals in academia, business, health care, and government. 2021.

Kong, Kaishan. Successfully completed the training and requirements to become a certified oral proficiency interview (OPI) tester for the American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages (ACTFL). She has received an ACTFL OPI full tester certification in Chinese. ACTFL OPI tester certification is a highly valued professional credential that is recognized nationally and internationally. Apr 2021.

Varela-Garcia, Fabiola. "A Study of an 18th Century Spanish Variety Spoken in the United States: Isleño Spanish of Saint Bernard Parish, Louisiana." University Research and Creative Activities Grant Program. Fieldwork planned and data collected in Tenerife and La Gomera. Jun 2021.

Management & Marketing

Publications

Crepeau, Lindsey & Johs-Artisensi, Jennifer. "Internship Partners for Long-Term Care Administratorsa Model Sustainable through COVID-19 Is a Model for the Future." Journal of Organizational Psychology, 21 (5). Nov 16, 2021. https://doi.org/10.33423/jop.v21i5.4714

Hansen, Kevin (Bellarmine University); **Johs-Artisensi, Jennifer**; Knapp, Keith (UK College of Public Health). "Assembling the Ingredients: Recipes for Building Successful Academic Programs in Long-Term Care Administration and Leadership." Journal of Health Administration Education. 38 (2), 505-516. Summer 2021.

 $\underline{https://www.proquest.com/openview/14e8ef3b56905f3a7c4df12c05f82169/1?cbl=105455\&pq-origsite=gscholar}$

Hawes, Frances; Marrapodi, Michael (Cambridge College); Colligan, Amanda (Quincy College) "Technology Preparedness and the Impact on a High-Quality Remote Learning Experience: Lessons from COVID-19." *Journal of Higher Education Theory and Practice*, 21(11). 2021. https://doi.org/10.33423/jhetp.v21i11.4662

Johs-Artisensi, Jennifer & **Crepeau, Lindsey**. "A Robust Assurance of Learning Plan for a Long-Term Care Administration Program." Journal of Health and Human Services Administration, 44 (2). https://www.ingentaconnect.com/contentone/aupha/jhae/2021/00000038/00000002/art00003#

Johs-Artisensi, Jennifer. "Faith Community Nursing: A Home-and-Community-Based Partner in Long-Term Care." Journal of Health Administration Education, Fall 2021.

https://go.gale.com/ps/i.do?id=GALE%7CA676635607&sid=googleScholar&v=2.1&it=r&linkaccess=abs&issn=10793739&p=HRCA&sw=w&userGroupName=anon%7Ea595fa87

Opall, Brent. "Malibu Boats Creates a Wake in the Industry: Building Capabilities Through Acquisitions." *International Journal of Instructional Cases*, 5. 2021. http://www.ijicases.com/search/malibu-boats/

Conference Presentation

Hawes, Frances; Marrapodi, Michael (Cambridge College); Colligan, Amanda (Quincy College) "Technology Preparedness and the Impact on a High-Quality Remote Learning Experience: Lessons from COVID-19." 2021 Distance Teaching & Learning Conference. Virtual. Aug 2-5, 2021.

External Awards

Carder Rockwell, Casey (University of Arkansas-Little Rock); Crockett, David (University of South Carolina); and **Davis, Lenita**. "Mass Incarceration and Consumer Financial Harm: Critique of Rent-Seeking by the Carceral State." Awarded 2020-2021 Best Article of the Year by *Journal of Consumer Affairs*. Jun 2021.

Materials Science & Biomedical Engineering

Publications

Hartnett, William; Ramirez, Javier (University of Wisconsin-Madison); Olson Tanner (UWEC alumni); Hopp, Christopher (UWEC alumni); **Jewell, Matthew**; Knoll, Allan (Michigan Technological-University); Hazelton, Drew; Zhang, Yifei (SuperPower Inc.). "Characterization of Edge Damage Induced on REBCO Superconducting Tape by Mechanical Slitting." *Engineering Research Express*, 3(3), Jul 9, 2021. https://doi.org/10.1088/2631-8695/ac0fc3

Liu, Songyun (Rush University & University of Illinois); Hall, Deborah J. (Rush University); Della Valle, Craig J. (Rush University); Walsh, Michael; Jacobs, Joshua J. (Rush University); Pourzal, Robin (Rush University). "Simultaneous Characterization of Implant Wear and Tribocorrosion Debris within Its Corresponding Tissue Response Using Infrared Chemical Imaging." *Biotribology*. 26, 100163. Jun 2021. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.biotri.2021.100163

Mittal, Shachi (University of Illinois); Wrobel, Tomasz P. (University of Illinois); **Walsh, Michael**; Kajdacsy-Balla, Andre (University of Illinois); Bhargava, Rohit (University of Illinois). "Breast Cancer Histopathology Using Infrared Spectroscopic Imaging: The Impact of Instrumental Configurations." *Clinical Spectroscopy*, 3, 100006. Dec 2021. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.clispe.2021.100006

Mohiuddin, Suha (University of Illinois); Sreedhar, Siva (University of Illinois); Sreedhar, Hari (Université Côte d'Azur); Martinez, David (University of Illinois); Nazzal, Osayd (University of Illinois); Gaba, Ron C. (University of Illinois); **Walsh, Michael**. "Infrared Spectral Microscopy: A Primer for the Interventional Radiologist." *Journal of Vascular and Interventional Radiology*, 32(6), 878-881. Jun 2021. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jvir.2021.03.524

Sun, Michael G. (University of Illinois); **Walsh, Michael**; et. al.. "Silk Film Stiffness Modulates Corneal Epithelial Cell Mechanosignaling." *Macro-Molecular Chemistry and Physics*. Mar 6, 2021. https://doi.org/10.1002/macp.202100013

Paraskevaidi, Maria (Imperial College London); ; **Walsh, Michael**; et.al.. "Clinical Applications of Infrared and Raman Spectroscopy in the Fields of Cancer and Infectious Diseases." *Applied Spectroscopy Reviews*, 56: 8-10, 804-868. Oct 6, 2021. https://doi.org/10.1080/05704928.2021.1946076

Warr, Ryan (University of Manchester); **Jewell, Matthew**; Mitchell, Neil (ITER Organization); Rack, Alexander (The European Synchrotron); **Swanson, Jack**; Tronza, Vladmir (ITER Organization); Cernik, Robert (University of Manchester). "High-Energy Synchrotron X-Ray Tomography Coupled with Digital Image Correlation Highlights Likely Failure Points Inside ITER Toroidal Field Conductors," *Scientific Reports.* 11 (23141). Nov 20 2021. https://www.nature.com/articles/s41598-021-01999-5

Mathematics

Publications

Brisbin, Abra. "I Need a jJob!": Analyzing Unemployment Rates in College Algebra and Introductory Statistics." In *Mathematics for Social Justice: Focusing on Quantitative Reasoning and Statistics*, Karaali, G. and Khadjavi, L., eds. MAA Press, American Mathematical Society, 2021.

Davis, Christopher & Park, JungHwan (Georgia Institute of Technology). "Concordance to Links with an Unknotted Component." Mathematical Proceedings of the Cambridge Philosophical Society, 170 (1), 155-160. Jan 2021. https://doi.org/10.1017/S0305004119000367

Davis, Christopher; Martin, Taylor (San Houston State University); **Otto, Carolyn**. "Moves Relating C-Complexes: A Correction to Cimasoni's 'A Geometric Construction of the Conway Potential Function." *Topology and its Applications*, 302. Oct 2021. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.topol.2021.107799

Davis, Christopher; Park, JungHwan (Georgia Institute of Technology); Ray, Arunima (Max Planck Institute). "Linear Independence of Cables in the Knot Concordance Group." *Transactions of the American Mathematical Society*, 347 (6), 4449-4479. Feb 2021. https://doi.org/10.1090/tran/8336

Guyer, Dan & **Mbirika, aBa**. "GCD of Sums of *k* Consecutive Fibonacci, Lucas, and Generalized Fibonacci Numbers." *Journal of Integer Sequences*, 24. Nov 3, 2021. https://cs.uwaterloo.ca/journals/JIS/VOL24/Mbirika/mb5.pdf

Habib, Salman; **Beemer, Allison;** Kliewer, Joerg. "Belief Propagation Decoding of Short Graph-Based Channel Codes via Reinforcement Learning," IEEE Journal on Selected Areas in Information Theory: Special Issue on Sequential, Active, and Reinforcement Learning, Aprl 2021. https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/abstract/document/9406115.

Mbirika, aBa; Goodrich, Austin (UWEC Alumnus); Nielsen, Jasmine (UWEC Alumnus). "New Methods to Find Patches of Invisible Integer Lattice Points." Involve: A Journal of Mathematics, 14(2). 2021. http://people.uwec.edu/mbirika/paper GCDs of sums of Gibonacci numbers.pdf

Mbirika, aBa; Tymoczko, Julianna (Smith College). "Representation Stability of Springer Varieties and Some Combinatorial Consequences." Journal of Algebraic Combinatorics, 53(3). 2021. https://people.uwec.edu/mbirika/paper_representation_stability_Author_Version_2021.pdf

McMillon, Emily; **Beemer, Allison**; Kelley, Christine A. "Extremal Absorbing Sets in Low-Density Parity-Check Codes," Advances in Mathematics of Communications, Mar 2021. https://www.aimsciences.org/article/doi/10.3934/amc.2021003

Conference Presentation

Ahrendt, Chris. "Exploration of Solutions to a Discrete Analog of Clairaut's Equation on Time Scales," Mathematical Association of America Wisconsin Sectional Meeting. Virtual. Apr 2022.

Ahrendt, Chris. "Exploration of Solutions to a Discrete Analog of Clairaut's Equation on Time Scales," Joint Mathematics Meeting. Virtual. Apr 2022.

Beemer, Allison. "Authenticated Partial Correction in Adversarial Networks," AMS Fall Central Sectional Meeting: Special Session on Coding, Storage, and Related Applications, virtual, Oct 2021.

Beemer, Allison. "The Curious Case of the Diamond Network," Mathematical Congress of the Americas: Special Session on Theory and Applications of Coding Theory, virtual, Jul 2021.

Brisbin, Abra and *Senapatiratne, Andrew*. "Using Video Examples to Improve Students' Understanding of Hypothesis Test Selection." US Conference on Teaching Statistics. Virtual. Jun 30, 2021.

Brisbin, Abra and *Senapatiratne*, *Andrew*. "Effect of Video Examples in Teaching Hypothesis Test Selection." UW System Office of Professional and Instructional Development Conference. Virtual. Apr 9, 2021

West, Mckenzie. "Explicit Examples of Codes from Curves." American Mathematics Society Fall Western Sectional Meeting. Virtual. Oct 30, 2021.

Invited Lectures

Beemer, Allison. "Coding Theory: Shielding Data from Corruption," University of Nebraska-Lincoln Math Club, virtual, Mar 2021.

Beemer, Allison. "Encoding for Reliable Communication," Bi-State Math Colloquium at UW-Platteville, virtual, Nov 2021.

Beemer, Allison. "When Cut-Sets Don't Cut It: Bounds on Adversarial Network Capacity," Iowa State Discrete Mathematics Seminar, virtual, Apr 2021.

Davis, Christopher. "An Obstruction to Concordance to a Boundary Link." Massachusetts Institute of Technology. Cambridge, MA. Oct 5, 2021.

Davis, Christopher. "An Obstruction to Concordance to a Boundary Link." Princeton University. Princeton, NJ. Nov 18, 2021.

Mbirika, aBa; Scott, Miko (UWEC alumni); <u>Guyer, Dan</u>. "Tantalizing Explorations in the Fibonacci and Gibonacci Sequences." Providence College Math Colloquium in Rhode Island. Apr 29, 2021. https://youtu.be/fcgSirt20jw

Other

Beemer, Allison; Kliewer, Joerg; Kosut, Oliver. "Do You Trust Me? Practical Approaches and Fundamental Limits for Keyless Authentication," National Science Foundation Collaborative Research Grant, 2021-2025, https://www.nsf.gov/awardsearch/showAward?AWD_ID=2107488.

Tian, Wufeng. Accepted into the 2021-2022 Preparation for Industrial Careers in Mathematical Sciences (PIC) Math program. He will attend a virtual workshop during the week of June 7th and learn how to incorporate the PIC Math Program at UWEC/UWECBC.

West, Mckenzie; Goodson, Heidi (Brooklyn College); Serrano López, Allechar (Harvard University); Vincent, Christelle (University of Vermont). The annual workshop, Rethinking Number Theory has been selected by the American Institute of Mathematics to be an AIM Research Community. This award will provide some funding and administrative assistance for future iterations of the RNT workshops, meetings, and DEI conversations. (https://aimath.org/programs/researchcommunities/) and (https://sites.google.com/view/rethinkingnumbertheory/home).

McIntyre Library

Publications

Backowski, Roxanne. "The Intersection of Library Assessment and Collection Diversity." Chapter in book, <u>Charleston Voices: Perspectives from the 2019 Conference</u>. Ed. Lars Meyer. https://doi.org/10.3998/mpub.12078329

Hinnant, Kate. "Human Sacrifice. "Asheville Poetry Review. 26-27(29) 2021.

Hinnant, Kate & **Markgraf, Jill**. "On Not Reinventing the Wheel: Borrowing from the Writing Center Peer Consultant Model." Chapter in book, <u>Training Research Consultants: A Guide for Academic Libraries</u>. Eds. Jennifer Torreano and Mary O'Kelly, ACRL, 2021.

https://www.alastore.ala.org/content/training-research-consultants-guide-academic-libraries

LaValle, Liliana. "Virtual Reality at Your Campus's Study Abroad Fair: Immersive Global Exploration Meets Library Outreach." Chapter in book, <u>32 Virtual, Augmented, and Mixed Reality Programs for Libraries</u>. Ed. Ellyssa Kroski, American Library Association, 2021. https://www.alastore.ala.org/VRprograms

Markgraf, Jill & Hillis, Dan. "The 'Stone Soup' Approach to Creating a Library Makerspace." *College & Undergraduate Libraries*, 27(2-4), 305-325. Feb 2 2021. https://doi.org/10.1080/10691316.2021.1880347

Conference Presentation

Backowski, Roxanne & **LaValle, Liliana**. "Stop Sharing TMI: Applying Plain Language Principles to Database Descriptions." Electronic Resources and Libraries Conference. Virtual. Mar 2021.

Backowski, Roxanne; **LaValle, Liliana**; and **Hinnant, Kate**. "Stop Sharing TMI: Applying Plain Language Principles to Database Descriptions." 2021 Council of University of Wisconsin Libraries Conference. Green Bay, Wisconsin. Jun 3, 2021.

Hinnant, Kate. "Disinformation and Librarians." Lake Superior Library Symposium. Virtual. Jun 11, 2021.

Invited Lectures

Backowski, Roxanne; Evangelestia-Dougherty, Tamar (Cornell University); and Galvan, Scarlet (Grand Valley State University). "Cultures of Collecting: Sustaining Diversity, Equity and Inclusion in Collection Development." Association of College & Research Libraries Webinar. May 27, 2021. https://acrl.ala.org/acrlinsider/acrl-presents-cultures-of-collecting-sustaining-diversity-equity-and-inclusion-in-collection-development/

McNair Program

Publications

Wonder, Kelly. "Understanding Student Perceptions of Class Participation." *Journal of Effective Teaching in Higher Education*, 4(1), 40-59. May 3, 2021. https://doi.org/10.36021/jethe.v4i1.58

Wonder, Kelly & Christensen, Ami. "Using Inquiry Notebooks to Assess Critical Thinking and Writing Among Chinese English Language Learners." *Double Helix*, 9. 2021. https://wac.colostate.edu/docs/double-helix/v9/wonder-christensen.pdf

Music and Theatre Arts

Publications

Allen, Terry (Emeritus). Art Work. Kelsay Books. American Fork, Utah. Mar 9, 2021.

Young, Jerry (Emeritus) & Wesley (retired tubist – Detroit Symphony). <u>Preparatory Book to the Arban Complete Method for BBb Tuba</u>. Encore Music Publishers. Maple City, Michigan. 2021.

Young, Jerry (Emeritus) & Wesley (retired tubist – Detroit Symphony). <u>Preparatory Book to the Arban Complete Method for Eb Tuba</u>. Encore Music Publishers. Maple City, Michigan. 2021.

Young, Jerry (Emeritus) & Wesley (retired tubist – Detroit Symphony). <u>Preparatory Book to the Arban</u> Complete Method for Fb Tuba. Encore Music Publishers. Maple City, Michigan. 2021.

Conference Presentations

Rasar, Lee Anna; Groene Robert; Meyer, Peter; Boyum, Destiny; Kerr, Allison. "Al Bumanis Student/Professional Guitar Clinic." American Music Therapy Association. Virtual. Oct. 16, 2021.

Rasar, Lee Anna; *Sonstegard*, *Abbie*; *Strezlecki*, *Morgan*. "Combining Virtual and Live Music Delivery for Juveniles Inside Jail." Active and Integrative Music Education state conference. Stevens Point, WI. Jan 30, 2021.

Rasar, Lee Anna; Groene, Robert; Osman, Suzanne; Raabe, Jean. "Complexity in Multicultural Music Engagement: Humility, Authenticity, Knowledge, Respect, and More." Great Lakes Region - American Music Therapy Association. Virtual. Mar 4, 2021.

Rasar, Lee Anna & Schaman, John. "Dosing Harmonica to Measure Pulmonary Effectiveness: Research and Clinical Practice." Great Lakes Region - American Music Therapy Association. Virtual. Mar 4, 2021.

Rasar, Lee Anna. "Music Therapy Trauma Healing Programming Behind Bars: Comparison with Other Trauma Settings." American Music Therapy Association. Virtual. Oct. 17, 2021.

Rasar, Lee Anna; Groene, Robert; Meyer, Peter; Boyum, Destiny; Kerr, Allison. "Respect, Authenticity, and Wellness for Music Therapy and Patients with Injuries." American Music Therapy Association. Virtual. Oct. 15, 2021.

Invited Lectures

Taylor, Dale (Emeritus). "Music as Medicine for Your Brain." Alzheimer's Research and Prevention Foundation webinar. Jun 30, 2021.

Other

Phillips, Nicholas. Two recitals featured music of Charles Griffes and the other is music by a diverse array of contemporary composers that included the world premiere of Quinn Mason's Piano Sonata '21. San Francisco International Piano Festival. Aug 20-22, 2021. https://sfpiano.org/concerts-and-events

Watkins, Frank. Selected as conductor of the Wisconsin School Music Association 2021 High School State Honors Mixed Choir. https://wsmamusic.org/hs-honors/conductors/

Watkins, Frank. Selected as the conductor of the 2022 Wisconsin Choral Directors Association All-State High School Treble Choir. The choir will perform at the state conference in Milwaukee, Jan. 15, 2022.

Nursing

Publications

Canales, Mary K. & Drevdahl, Denise J (University of Washington-Tacoma). "The White Coat Ceremony: A Response to Mitchell and Colleagues." *Journal of Professional Nursing*, 37(2), 477-478. Jan 22 2021. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.profnurs.2021.01.004

Cockrell, Rebecca (Hinds Community College); Fischer, Kathleen (William Rainey Harper College); Stevens, Lea (Tarrant County College); Robison, Elizabeth (Northwest Florida State College); Cooney, Theresa (Howard Community College); **Lagunas, Meg**; Rahman, Siham (Binn College District). "OADN

Virtual Simulation Reviews: Team Collaboration to Develop an Online Resource to Assist Nurse Educators." *Teaching and Learning in Nursing*, 16(4), 352-356. Oct 2021. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.teln.2021.06.004

Dachel, Theresa & **Mota, Dalete**. "Technology and Human Connection to Prevent Diabetes in Rural United States." *The Journal for Nurse Practitioners*. 17(9), 1137-1140. Jun 2021. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.nurpra.2021.06.001

Guthman, Pamela; Kaldenberg, Payton (UW-Eau Claire alumni); Cook, Cara (Alliance of Nurses for Healthy Environments). "Climate and Environmental Health: Education for Rural Communities." *The Journal for Nurse Practitioners*. Oct 25, 2021. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.nurpra.2021.10.001

Jacob, Jean Daniel (University of Ottawa); Gagnon, Marilou (University of Victoria); Perron, Amélie (University of Ottawa); **Canales, Mary K.** "Revisiting the Concept of Othering: A Structural Analysis." *Advances in Nursing Science*, 44(4), 280-290. Oct-Dec 2021. https://doi.org/10.1097/ans.00000000000000353

Lagunas, Meg; Moore, Kaitlyn; Seeley, Amanda; Olsen, Jeanette; Pehler, Shelley-Rae (Emeritus). "Examining the Impact of Virtual Clinical on Prelicensure Nursing Students' Pediatric Knowledge." *Teaching and Learning in Nursing*, 16(4), 326-331. Oct 2021. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.teln.2021.06.019

Nadelson, Sandi; **Collins, Chelsea.** "Using Critical Appraisal Tools to Evaluate Research and Determine Applicability to Clinical Practice." *Journal of Nursing Research and Practice*. 5(11), 01-02. 2021. https://www.pulsus.com/scholarly-articles/using-critical-appraisal-tools-to-evaluate-research-and-determine-applicability-to-clinical-practice.pdf

Norman, Madeline (UWEC alumni); Razmpour, Omid (UWEC alumni); **Olsen, Jeanette**. "Women's Use of Self-Care Interventions for Endometriosis Pain." Nursing for Women's Health, 25(5), 346-356. Oct 2021. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.nwh.2021.07.008

Olsen, Jeanette; Galloway, Elizabeth; **Guthman, Pamela**. "Exploring Women's Perspectives on Prenatal Screening for Adverse Childhood Experiences." *Public Health Nursing*, 38(6), 997–1008. Aug 2021. https://doi.org/10.1111/phn.12956

Olsen, Jeanette; Lagunas, Meg; Wildenberg, Catherine; Sohn, Karen; Hanson Brenner, Gail; Jadack, Rosemary (Emeritus); Pehler, Shelley-Rae (Emeritus). "Using Standardized Exams for Formative Program Evaluation." *Teaching and Learning in Nursing*, 16(4), 371-374. Oct 2021. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.teln.2021.06.006

Olsen, Jeanette; Peterson, Samantha (UWEC alumni); *Stevens, Alisyn*. "Implementing Electronic Health Record-Based National Diabetes Prevention Program Referrals in a Rural County." *Public Health Nursing*, 38(3), 464-469. May/Jun 2021. https://doi.org/10.1111/phn.12860

Secglini, Selda (Nursing Department-Istanbul, Turkey); Yas, Merve Altiner (Nursing Department-Istanbul, Turkey); Ilhan, Nesrin (Nursing Department-Istanbul, Turkey); **Olsen, Jeanette**. "Investigating Adverse Childhood Experiences and Nutrition and Physical Activity Behaviors Using the Omaha

Bold: Faculty/Academic Staff; Bold/Italics: Undergraduate Student; Bold/Underline: Graduate Student

System." *Journal of Psychosocial Nursing & Mental Health Services*, 60(3), 23–30. Sep 30, 2021. https://doi.org/10.3928/02793695-20210915-02

Smith, Lorraine; Boehm, Lindsey (UWEC alumni); Strang, Lyndsey (UWEC alumni); DeMarre, Chelsea (UWEC alumni); **Marcyjanik, Diane** (posthumous). "Targeted Education for School Staff on Electronic Nicotine Delivery Systems: A Nurse Led Intervention." *The Journal of School Nursing*. Sep 30, 2021. https://doi.org/10.1177%2F10598405211043127

Young, Linda; Alasagheirin, Mohammad; Hanson Brenner, Gail; Adams, Jan; <u>Stephens, Stacey</u>. "2019-2020 Wisconsin Nursing Education and Nurse Faculty Survey Report." Wisconsin Center for Nursing. Dec 2021. https://wicenterfornursing.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/2-Ed-survey-report-final-for-website.pdf

Conference Presentation

Norman, Madeline (UWEC alumni); Razmpour, Omid (UWEC alumni); **Olsen, Jeanette**. "Women's Use of Self-Care Interventions for Endometriosis Pain. Nursing for Women's Health." *Nursing for Women's Health*, 25 (5), 346-356. 2021. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.nwh.2021.07.008

Quick, Ed; **Sortedahl, Charlotte**; & Yancey, Teresa. "Better You, Better Team, Better Outcomes: Diversity, Equity & Inclusion." CCMC's Virtual Symposium. Oct 14, 2021.

Sortedahl, Charlotte; *Jacobson, Megan*; *Zajda, Brianna*. "Recommendations to Nursing Faculty for Nursing Student and New Nurse Preparedness: Hospital Nurse Leader Perspectives Survey." National Conference in Undergraduate Research. Virtual. Apr 14, 2021.

Young, Linda. "A Brief Overview of the 2020 Wisconsin Nursing Education and Nurse Faculty Survey." 2021 Wisconsin Center for Nursing Annual Conference. Virtual. Sep 17, 2021.

Other

Burch, **Melody** & **Mota**, **Dalete**. Received the Gritzmacher Science Education Fellowship for the 2021-2022 academic year. Funding will support their project, "Thermography in the Health Field."

Casey, Elena; Schiller, Lisa; Smith, Lorraine; Alasagheirin, Mohammad. Received a Professional Development Grant from the Office of Research and Sponsored Programs for their EDI Tier 2 workshop, "A Place to Breathe: Culturally Responsive Community Healing Documentary Viewing and Panel." Oct 2021.

Office of Research and Sponsored Programs

Publications

Bhattacharyya, Prajukti (University of Wisconsin-Whitewater) & **Chan, Catherine.** "Can Undergraduate Research Participation Reduce the Equity Gap?" *Journal of the Scholarship of Teaching and Learning*, 21(1). May 3, 2021. https://doi.org/10.14434/josotl.v21i1.30462

Gilbertson, Lynn (University of Wisconsin Whitewater); Rowe, Jeannine (University of Wisconsin Whitewater); Kim, Yeongmin (University of Wisconsin Whitewater); Chan, Catherine; Schem, Naomi (University of Wisconsin Whitewater). "An Online Training Program to Enhance Novice Researchers'

Knowledge and Skills." *Scholarship and Practice of Undergraduate Research*. Summer 2021. 4 (4), 33-41. http://dx.doi.org/10.18833/spur/4/4/4

Conference Presentation

Chan, Catherine & Rylander, Jonathan J. "Re-Thinking Relations Among Writing Centers and Offices for Research and Sponsored Programs: Assessing the Effectiveness of Writing Center Methods to Integrate High-Impact Practices." 2021 Assessment Institute Conference. Virtual. Oct 24-27, 2021.

Philosophy and Religious Studies

Conference Presentation

Fink, Steven. "45 Khutbahs Responding to the Election of the 45th President." American Council for the Study of Islamic Societies conference. Virtual. Mar 20, 2021.

Physics and Astronomy

Publications

Chyba, Christopher (Princeton University); Hand, Kevin (Jet Propulsion Laboratory); **Thomas, Paul**. "Magnetic Induction Heating of Planetary Satellites: Analytical Formulae and Applications." *Icarus*, 360, 114360. May 15, 2021.

McCaughin, Patrick (UWEC alumni); **Ford, Lyle**. "Using the Thomson Jumping Ring to Study the Effect of Eddy Current and Skin Depth on Ring Jump Height." *The Physics Teacher*. 59, 459-461. Sep 2021. https://doi.org/10.1119/10.0006128

Nicholas J.; Naze, Y.; Huenemoerder, D.; Moffat, A.; **Miller, Nathan**; Ignace, R.; Gayley, K.; Hamann, W.; Oskinova, L.; Lauer, J. "X-Ray Variability of the Massive O Star Zeta Pup." Proceedings of the MOBSTER-1 Conference, Nov 2021.

Nichols, Joy S.; Nazé, Yaël; Huenemoerder, David P.; Moffat, Anthony F. J.; **Miller, Nathan.**; Lauer, Jennifer; Ignace, Richard; Gayley, Ken; Ramiaramanantsoa, Tahina; Oskinova, Lidia; Hamann, Wolf-Rainer; Richardson, Noel D.; Waldron, Wayne L.; Dahmer, Matthew. "Correlated X-Ray and Optical Variability in the O-Type Supergiant ζ Puppis" *The Astrophysical Journal*. 906:89. 2021

Other

Pierson, Kim & *Tollakson, Rebecca*. WiSys submitted a provisional patent to US Patent and Trademark Office for the design of a unique polycarbonate solar water heater. Apr 28, 2021.

Political Science

Publications

Kasper, Eric. "No Essential Reason to Restrict the Freedom of Speech: Why It Is Time to Knock Out Chaplinsky v. New Hampshire and the Fighting Words Doctrine." *Texas Tech Law Review.* 2021. https://heinonline.org/HOL/LandingPage?handle=hein.journals/text53&div=36&id=&page=

Koons-Witt, B., Huffman, A., & **Wilson, Amber**. "Exploring the Perceived Helpfulness of Correctional Programs and Needs among Incarcerated Mothers." *Journal of Offender Rehabilitation*. 2021. https://doi.org/10.1080/10509674.2021.2000549

Lamparello, Adam & **MacLean, Charles**. <u>Lamparello and MacLean on Legal Writing: Curricular Reform & Practical Instruction</u>. Eliva Press. Chisinau, Republic of Moldova. Aug 21, 2021. https://www.amazon.com/Lamparello-MacLean-Legal-Writing-Instruction/dp/997515493X/ref=sr_1_1?dchild=1&keywords=maclean+lamparello&qid=1635371038&sr=8-1

MacLean, Charles. "Book Review: Implementing Evidence Based Research: A How-to Guide for Police Organizations." *Crime Prevention & Community Safety Journal*. 2021.

MacLean, Charles. "Improving African-American Confidence in Law Enforcement: Recruit to Optimize Procedural Justice, Not Racial Quotas." *International Journal of Police Science and Management*, 23(2), 102-118. Dec 30, 2020. https://doi.org/10.1177%2F1461355720974698

Myers, Peter. "Frederick Douglass: The Agitator as Statesman." Chapter in book, <u>American Statesmanship</u>. Eds. Joseph R. Fornieri, Kenneth L. Deutsch, & Sean D. Sutton. 351-382. University of Notre Dame Press. Notre Dame, IN. Nov 2021. https://undpress.nd.edu/9780268201050/american-statesmanship/

Myers, Peter. Editor, <u>Race and Civil Rights: Core Documents</u>. Ashbrook Press. Pagosa Springs, CO. 2021. https://teachingamericanhistory.org/product/race-and-civil-rights/

Patchin, Justin & Hinduja, Sameer (Florida Atlantic University). "Cyberbullying Among Tweens in the United States: Prevalence, Impact, and Helping Behaviors." *Journal of Early Adolescence*. Sep 7 2021. https://doi.org/10.1177%2F02724316211036740

Conference Presentation

Kasper, Eric. "The American Constitution and Governance System." 15th International American Studies Conference. Virtual. Jun 16-17, 2021. https://asc.qau.edu.pk/conference/

Kovačević, Damir. "Don't Cry No More: A Comparative Study of U.S. Domestic and Foreign Restrictions on Riot Control Agent Use." International Studies Association-Midwest Conference. St. Louis, MO. Nov 19-21, 2021.

 $\underline{https://www.isanet.org/Portals/0/Media/Conferences/MidwestStLouis2021/Rooms/Midwest%20St%20Louis%202021%20-%20Full%20Program.pdf}$

MacLean, Charles. "Habits of Ethical and Just Peace Officers." Minnesota Peace Officer Education Coordinators Conference, 2021.

MacLean, Charles. "The Social Contract and the Ethics of Police Tactics." International Criminology Conference, Virtual, Nov 5, 2021.

Other

MacLean, Charles; Benthein, Dan; Collier, Melissa; Doepke, Regynne; Heil, Jenna; Romundstad, Makayla. Conducted an extensive review of sexual assault survivors' rights in Wisconsin. The research was compiled into a report for the Rise organization, a national survivors' rights advocacy group, for use in their efforts to catalyze legislative improvements in Wisconsin and across the country in the near future.

Psychology

Publications

Axelrod, Michael & Santagata, Michael (Sarasota Florida County Schools). "Behavioral Parent Training" Chapter in book, <u>Applications of Behavior Analysis in Healthcare and Beyond</u>. Eds. Maragakis, Alexandros; Drossel, Claudia; and Waltz, Thomas J. Springer Nature. London, UK. Mar 20, 2021. https://link.springer.com/book/10.1007/978-3-030-57969-2

Axelrod, Michael & Santagata, Michael (Sarasota Florida County Schools). "Evaluating a Mindfulness-Based Intervention to Improve Academic Engagement." *Journal of Applied School Psychology*. Jun 25, 2021. https://doi.org/10.1080/15377903.2021.1941472

Bauer, Meredith R (UWEC alumni); Hasenberg, Whitney (UWEC alumni); *Bakalars, Charles*; Mittleman, Guy (Ball State University); and **Matthews, Douglas**. "Reinstating Over-Pouring Behavior: Importance of the Imagined Drinking Context." *Substance Use & Misuse*, 56(9), 1374-1382. May 30, 2021. https://doi.org/10.1080/10826084.2021.1928209

Bleske-Rechek, April, & Gunseor, Michaela (UWEC alumni). "Gendered Perspectives on Sharing the Load: Men's and Women's Attitudes Toward Family Roles and Household and Childcare Tasks." *Evolutionary Behavioral Sciences*. 2021. https://doi.org/10.1037/ebs0000257

Bleske-Rechek, April; Nuck, Grace (UWEC alumni); Gunseor, Michaela (UWEC alumni). "Individual Differences in Romantic Attachment: Shared Environment Does Not Predict Shared Attachment Style." *Journal of Individual Differences*, 42 (4), 204-211. Apr 1, 2021. https://psycnet.apa.org/doi/10.1027/1614-0001/a000347

Matthews, Doug & *Imhoff, Bailey*. "Age Modifies the Effect of Ethanol on Behavior: Investigations in Adolescent, Adult and Aged Rats." *International Review of Neurobiology*, 161, 251-275. Nov 2021. https://doi.org/10.1016/bs.irn.2021.06.010

Matthews, Doug & Van Skike, Candice (UT Health). "Alcohol and the Aging Brain: Increased Alcohol Sensitivity Potentially Magnifying Oxidative Stress." Chapter in book, <u>The Neuroscience of Aging.</u> Eds. Colin Martin, Victor Preedy, & Rajkumar Rajendram. 225-232. 2021.

Muehlenkamp, Jennifer & **Quinn-Lee, Lisa**. "Effectiveness of a Peer-Led Gatekeeper Program: A Longitudinal Mixed-Method Analysis." *Journal of American College Health*. Mar 24, 2021. https://doi.org/10.1080/07448481.2021.1891080

Conference Presentation

Matthews, Doug. "But It Is the Wisconsin Culture: Age as a Factor in Understanding Alcohol Use and Misuse." Northwest Wisconsin Mayo Academic Grand Rounds. Nov 2021.

Matthews, Doug. "Increased Sensitivity to Ethanol in Aged Animals: Potential Neurobiological Mechanisms." Alcohol and the Aged Brain Symposium. European Society for the Biomedical Research on Alcoholism. Romania. Oct 7-9, 2021.

External Awards

Vriesema, Christine. Awarded an American Psychological Association Division 15 Early Career Research Grant for 2020-2021.

Other

Axelrod, Michael. Accepted an invitation from the Editor of Clinical Pediatrics to review manuscripts for the journal. Nov 2021.

Public Health and Environmental Studies

Publications

Suppes, Laura; Johnson, Ted; Sanderson, Shane; **Vitale, Sarah**; Boerner, Audrey. "Occurrence of Nitrate and Indicators of Agriculture and Septic System Contamination in a West-Central Wisconsin Sand Aquifer." *Journal of Environmental Health*. 2021.

Conference Presentations

Rockler, Briana. "The Role of SNAP and WIC Participation and Racialized Legal Status in Farmworker Health." American Public Health Association's annual meeting. Denver, CO. Oct. 24-27, 2021.

Gilkey, David; Mitchell, Leslie; Murphy, Timothy; Quinn, Michael; **Suppes, Laura**. "EH Workforce Needs, Now and in the Future Part 2." National Environmental Health Association Annual Education Conference. Jul 2021.

Suppes, Laura. "Connecting with Health Officials." Float Conference. Aug 2021.

Suppes, Laura; Johnson, Ted; Sanderson, Shane; Vitale, Sarah; Boerner, Audrey. "Occurrence of Nitrate and Indicators of Agriculture and Septic System Contamination in a West-Central Wisconsin Sand Aquifer." National Environmental Health Association Annual Education Conference. Jun 2021.

Suppes, Laura; Jahromi, Ashkahn; Vore, Roy. "Survey of Float Tank Operating Practices." Minnesota Environmental Health Association Spring Conference. May 2021.

Suppes, Laura; Jahromi, Ashkahn; Vore, Roy. "Survey of Float Tank Operating Practices." Wisconsin Environmental Health Association Spring Conference. Sep 2021.

Social Work

Publications

Tester, Jamie & Pollack, Daniel (Yeshiva University). "Public Safety and Health and Human Services: How a Midwestern City Took a Hard Sociological Look Following Police-Involved Shootings." *Policy and Practice*. Dec 2021.

https://www.researchgate.net/publication/358923609_Public_safety_and_health_and_human_services_How_a_Midwestern_city_took_a_hard_sociological_look_following_police-involved_shootings

Sociology

Publications

Forman, Pamela J. & *Montie, Amelia*. "Sexual Abuse in Sport: Hegemonic Masculinity and Institutional Failures." Chapter in book, <u>Institutional Sexual Abuse in the #MeToo Era</u>. Eds. **Spraitz, Jason &** Bowen, Kendra. 133-157. Southern Illinois University Press. Carbondale, Illinois. Aug 2, 2021. http://siupress.com/books/978-0-8093-3823-8

Special Education and Inclusive Practices

Publications

Morin, Joe (Emeritus). <u>Villains</u>, <u>Victims & the Vanquished: A Memoir</u>. Draft2Digital. Oklahoma City, OK. Oct 2021. <u>https://www.barnesandnoble.com/w/villains-victims-the-vanquished-joseph-morin/1140479213</u>

Women's, Gender, and Sexuality Studies

Publications

Thesing-Ritter, Jodi & Bonneville, Jacqueline (University of Wisconsin-Stout). "Creating a Project Based EDI Professional Development Program; Deepen Your Understanding of Identity, Privilege and Oppression to Improve Your Work; and Build a Budget: Give Every Dollar a Job!" Wisconsin Personnel Association Conference. Virtual. Oct 7-8, 2021.

External Awards

Pha, Kong Pheng & Thao, Mai See (University of Wisconsin-Oshkosh),were awarded a two year \$74,418.00 National Endowment for the Humanities (NEH) Public Humanities Project grant to plan a traveling exhibit "Cia Siab (Hope) in Wisconsin: A HMoob (Hmong) Story." The exhibit will launch in the state of Wisconsin in 2025. https://www.neh.gov/news/neh-announces-284-million-239-humanities-projects-nationwide

Thesing-Ritter, Jodi; Rand, Katy; Meng Her, Khong. Received the WCPA Program Award – EDI Student Leadership Certificate. Wisconsin College Personnel Association Conference. Oct 8, 2021.

Index

Adams, Jan, 42 Clark, Scott, 28 Ahmed, Ali, 29 Cleary, Patricia, 7, 8, 9 Ahrendt, Chris, 38 Collier, Melissa, 45 Alasagheirin, Mohammad, 34, 42, 43 Collins, Chelsea, 42 Allen, Terry, 40 Crepeau, Lindsey, 35 Anderson, Brooke, 12, 13 Crotteau, Carlie, 30 Anderson, Julie, 6 Culhane, Maddie, 17 Austin, Madelyn, 9 Cummings Hlas, Anne, 31, 32 Axelrod, Michael, 46, 47 Dachel, Theresa, 41 Backowski, Roxanne, 39, 40 Davis, Christopher, 37, 38 Bakalars, Charles, 46 Davis, Lenita, 35 Barker, Debra, 5 DeGrave, Analisa, 31 Beemer, Allison, 37, 38 DeLeo, MacKenzie, 14 Benson, Gina, 34 Depiante, Marcela, 32, 33 Benthein, Dan, 45 Dimick, Emma, 10 Bergevin, Logan, 26 Doepke, Regynne, 45 Blaney, Ethan, 17 Duerst, Bob, 6 Bleske-Rechek, April, 46 Farrar, Stephanie, 21 Boberg, Ann, 12 Faulkner, Douglas, 27 Bodensteiner, Mari, 32, 34 Fernández, Manuel, 32 **Boulter, James**, 10, 17, 18 Fernández, Miranda, 32 Braun, Saori, 30 Fink, Steven, 44 Ford, Lyle, 44 Brisbin, Abra, 37, 38 **Brown**, **Bryan**, 11, 13 Forman, Pamela J., 48 Fox, Kelson, 34 **Brown, Josh**, 30, 32, 33 Burch, Melody, 43 Freeman, Emily, 19 **Canales, Mary K.**, 41, 42 Gannon, Ned, 5 Carroll, Wayne, 17, 19 Gawlitta, Megan L, 9 Casev, Elena, 29, 31, 32, 34, 43 Gerlach, Deidra, 9 Casev, Elena N. 29 Gilliam, Mia, 16 Casey, Elena N., 29, 31 Gingerich, Derek, 6 Chan, Catherine, 43 Goesch, Tucker, 30 Chan, Dorothy, 20, 23, 24, 25 Goldammer, Morgan, 30 **Christensen**, **Ami**, 23, 32, 40 Gomes, Rahul, 15 Clark, Charlotte, 11, 12 Grelson, Sophie, 12

Grice, Karly Marie, 22, 25

Clark, Danielle, 14

Grunzke, Savanna, 17 King, Thomas Wavne, 11 Guenther, Kaitlin, 11 Kladar, Erica, 18 Guthman, Pamela, 41, 42 Klahr, Katie, 30 Guyer, Dan, 37, 38 Klingbeil, Katie, 17 Hansen, Breanna, 12 Knuth, Chloe, 18 Hanson Brenner, Gail, 42 Knutson, Kristine, 10, 17, 18 Hanson, Aaron, 30 Kong, Kaishan, 31, 33, 34 Hanson, Avonlea, 33 Kornmann, Annika, 13 Harder, Bailey, 14 Kovačević, Damir, 45 Harding, Bailey, 13 Kovacs, Thomas, 11 Hart-Brinson, Peter, 10 Krahn, Emily, 18 Hartnett, William, 36 *Kulich, Caleb*, 17, 18 Hau, Nathan, 6 Lagunas, Meg, 12, 41, 42 Larson, Gunnar, 12 Hawes, Frances, 28, 35 Hayes, Alexa, 30 Laudenbach, Emily, 12 Heil, Jenna, 45 LaValle, Liliana, 39 Hemmerich, Abby, 13 Leasum Orwig, Marcy, 7 Hillis, Dan, 39 *Ledwith*, *Zach*, 17, 18 Hinnant, Kate, 39 **Lewis, David E**, 7, 8, 9 Hoepner, Jerry, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15 Lindaas, Andrew, 17 Hoff, Paul, 32, 34 Link, Micah, 18 Hollars, B.J., 21, 22, 23, 24, 25 Livera, Anna, 13 Homolka, Terah, 11 Lodge, Robert, 27 Howat, Annabelle, 17 Long, Philip, 18 Hsieh, Ming-Li, 16 Lowney, Diego, 7 Hugunin, Angela, 10 Mabie, Glenn, 15 Hwang, Hyoseok (David), 5 MacLean, Charles, 44, 45 Mahoney, Brian, 27 Imhoff, Bailey, 46 *Irlbeck*, *Kayla*, 17, 18 Mahoney, J.B., 28 Jacobson, Megan, 43 Makoons Geniusz, Wendy, 33 Jadack, Rosemary, 42 Marcyjanik, Diane, 42 Jahnke-Wegner, Joanne, 29 Marie, Cedar, 5 **Jamelske, Eric**, 10, 17, 18 Markgraf, Jill, 39 Marske, Summer, 14 Jang, Won Yong, 10 Jefferies, H., 27 Martis, Emily, 30 Jewell, Matthew, 36, 37 Marx, Angela, 15 Jiménez Frei, Cheryl, 29, 32, 33, 34 Matthews, Doug, 46 Johnson, Lucy, 23, 25 Matthews, Douglas, 46 Johnson, Marquell, 30 Mayne, Lesley, 13, 14 Mayne, Leslie, 12 Johs-Artisensi, Jennifer, 35 **Jol, Harry**, 26, 27 **Mbirika, aBa**, 37, 38 Jones, Roderick, 19 McEllistrem, L.J., 28 Joski, Abby, 14 Meng Her, Khong, 48 **Kantor, Mel L**, 29, 30 Meredith, Lakken, 15 Kappel, Keisha, 7 Meyer, Rachel, 13 **Kasper, Eric**, 44, 45 Miller, Jessica S, 31, 33, 34 Kawamoto, Sakumi, 18 Miller, Nathan, 44 Kelly, Erna, 22 Misorski, Olivia, 10 Kemp, Theresa, 22 Mitchell, Nora, 6 **Kemp, Thomas**, 16, 17, 18 Moch, Susan, 42

Montie, Lake D, 48

Kies, Ben, 9

Moore, Kaitlyn, 42 **Smith, Lorraine**, 29, 42, 43 Morin, Joe, 48 Snyder, Lori, 28 **Mota, Dalete**, 41, 43 Sohn, Karen, 42 Muehlenkamp, Jennifer, 46 Sonstegard, Abbie, 40 Munos, Jordan, 7 Sortedahl, Charlotte, 43 Munoz, Jordan, 7 Spraitz, Jason, 16, 48 Myers, Peter, 45 St. Germaine, Aja, 25 Nowlan, Bob, 25 Stackhouse, Sarah, 4 Oh, Yoonsin, 30 Stadler, Garrett, 30 Olsen, Jeanette, 42, 43 Stephens, Stacey, 42 Stevens, Alisyn, 42 Opall, Brent, 35 Otto, Carolyn, 37 Stewart, Ruth, 30 Patchin, Justin, 45 Strezlecki, Morgan, 40 Pehler, Shellev-Rae, 42 Suppes, Laura, 47 Peterson, CV. 29 Swanson, Jack, 37 Pha, Kong Pheng, 48 Syverson, Kent, 28 Phillips, James A, 7 Taylor, Dale, 41 Phillips, Nicholas, 41 Tester, Jamie, 47 Pierson, Kim, 44 Thesing-Ritter, Jodi, 48 Ploeger-Lyons, Nici, 7 Thomas, Paul, 44 Powell, Karsten, 19 Thompson, Stacy Ray, 25 Price, John, 22 Tian, Wufeng, 39 Putnam, Tara, 30 Tollakson, Rebecca, 44 Ouinn-Lee, Lisa, 46 Tschida, David, 10, 11 Raddenbach, Hannah, 18 **Tullar, Faith**, 12, 13 Rand, Katy, 48 Turner, Stephanie, 23 Rasar, Lee Anna, 40, 41 Ullmann, Lauren, 30 Reckin, Katelyn, 17 Varela-Garcia, Fabiola, 34 Vitale, Sarah, 28, 47 **Rex, Cathy**, 22, 23, 25 Ridge, Alice, 10 Vogt, Tyler, 30 Ridge, John, 10 Voon, Aidan, 9 Rockler, Briana, 25 Vriesema, Christine, 47 Roehl, Megan, 16, 18 Walsh, Michael, 36 Rohrer, Joseph, 6 Waters, Matt, 31, 32 Romundstad, Makayla, 45 Watkins, Frank, 41 Roubinek, Lilli, 18 Weichelt, Ryan, 26 Rozario, Papia, 15 Weiss, Nicole, 13 Rylander, Jonathan J, 22, 23, 43 Weix, Alivia, 30 Sailer-Haugland, Ethan, 26 Wentz, Lauren, 6 **Sather, Tom**, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15 Wentz. Lauren, 6 **Schiller, Lisa**, 29, 34, 43 West, Mckenzie, 38, 39 Schmidt, Amanda, 12 Whipple, Kyle, 19 Schneider, Katherine, 15 Wildenberg, Catherine, 42 See, Patti, 4, 5 Wilken, Heidi, 30 Wilson, Amber, 16, 44 Seeley, Amanda, 42 Senapatiratne, Andrew, 38 Wonder, Kelly, 23, 40 Seymour, Matthew, 22, 23 Worner, Ben, 10 Shuttleworth Tristan, 18 Worzalla, Katelyn, 17, 18 Shuttleworth, Tristan, 17 Yingst, Hannah, 14 Sievert, Alexis, 11 Young, Jerry, 40 Simon, Kaia, 23 **Young, Linda**, 42, 43

Zajda, Brianna, 43 Zehm, Crystal, 14 Zeitler, Ezra, 26 Zenner, Madelyn, 17, 18 Zepeda, Gabriela, 13 Zhang, Jidong, 5 Zigler, Erin, 12